
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold

a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Tuesday, July 23, 2019, 6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St,
Stoughton
Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jensen (Vice-Chair), Ozzie Doom, Lisa Reeves, and
Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Item # AGENDA
1 Call to Order
2 Communications
3 Reports

 June 2019 Financial Reports – Opera House, Library, EMS
 June 2019 Treasurer’s Report
 Contingency Report

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

4 Approval of the July 9, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes

5 Discussion regarding the June 30th, 2019 General Fund financial results

6 Discussion and possible action regarding the use of TID No. 8 funds not to
exceed $8,000 to have the properties located within the Riverfront
Development Area formerly appraised

7 Update regarding creation of Affordable Housing Program using the final year
of TIF No. 3 increment

8 Discussion regarding the Kettle Park West Phase II TIF Application

9 Discussion regarding revisions to the City of Stoughton Purchasing Policy



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Sinking Funds
Continuing Debt Disclosure Policy creation

ADJOURNMENT

“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold 


a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, July 23, 2019, 6:00 p.m.  


Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, 
Stoughton 
Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jensen (Vice-Chair), Ozzie Doom, Lisa Reeves, and 
Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 
 
 


  


Item # AGENDA 


1  Call to Order 


2  Communications 


3  Reports 


 June 2019 Financial Reports – Opera House, Library, EMS  


 June 2019 Treasurer’s Report 


 Contingency Report 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


4 Approval of the July 9, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes 


 


5 Discussion regarding the June 30th, 2019 General Fund financial results 


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding the use of TID No. 8 funds not to 


exceed $8,000 to have the properties located within the Riverfront 


Development Area formerly appraised 


 


7 Update regarding creation of Affordable Housing Program using the final year 


of TIF No. 3 increment 


 


8 Discussion regarding the Kettle Park West Phase II TIF Application 


 


9 Discussion regarding revisions to the City of Stoughton Purchasing Policy 


 


 


 


 


 


  







FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Sinking Funds 


Continuing Debt Disclosure Policy creation 


 


   ADJOURNMENT  
 
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 








 - Analytics provided for revenues less than 50% of budget


 - Analytics provided for expenses greater than 50% of budget


2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 05/31/2019 BALANCE  USED 


FUND 215 - LIBRARY
REVENUES


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES  $                           228,295  $                           228,305  $                                    (10)               100 


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE  $                             26,700  $                             12,377  $                             14,323                 46 Nothing significant noted


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  $                                      -    $                                   674  $                                 (674)               100 


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  $                           603,813  $                           421,813  $                           182,000                 70 


TOTAL REVENUES  $                           858,808  $                           663,170  $                           195,638                 77 


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES  $                           858,808  $                           452,320  $                           406,488                 53 Nothing significant noted


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $                           858,808  $                           452,320  $                           406,488                 53 


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  $                                      -    $                           210,850  $                          (210,850)


2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2019 BALANCE USED


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE
REVENUES


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE  $                           770,783  $                           403,183  $                           367,600                 52 


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  $                                5,000  $                                1,362  $                                3,638                 27 Donations


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  $                           165,000  $                           165,000  $                                      -                 100 


TOTAL REVENUES  $                           940,783  $                           569,545  $                           371,238                 61 


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES  $                           907,820  $                           500,629  $                           407,191                 55 


Due to timing of Opera House Season - Slightly 


higher than this time last year - Will continue 


to monitor


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $                           907,820  $                           500,629  $                           407,191                 55 


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  $                             32,963  $                             68,917  $                            (35,954)


2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2019 BALANCE USED


FUND 603 - EMS
REVENUES


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE  $                           654,650  $                           222,933  $                           431,717                 34 Timing issue - Only 3 months recorded to date


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  $                                      -    $                                1,191  $                              (1,191)               100 


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  $                           130,000  $                             83,035  $                             46,965                 64 


TOTAL REVENUES  $                           784,650  $                           307,159  $                           477,491                 39 


EXPENDITURES


AMBULANCE  $                           574,814  $                           234,151  $                           340,663                 41 


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES  $                                8,670  $                                      -    $                                8,670                  -   


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS  $                           195,000  $                           178,670  $                             16,330                 92 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $                           778,484  $                           412,821  $                           365,663                 53 


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  $                                6,166  $                          (105,662)  $                           111,828 


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY - LIBRARY, OPERA HOUSE AND EMS FUNDS                                         


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2019                                                      








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


A resolution approving the use of TID No. 8 funds not to exceed $8,000 to have the properties located 


within the Riverfront Development Area formerly appraised 
 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee –  


  
Fiscal Impact:  $8,000 


 


 
   
File Number: 


 
R - - 2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 23, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton is currently in the process of 


defining the potential terms and conditions for the development of the Riverfront Development Area; 


and 


 


WHEREAS, the appraised value of the properties located in the Riverfront Development Area is 


necessary to determine a potential sales price during the development agreement process; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will be required to hire a reputable appraiser/appraisal firm to ensure the 


most accurate appraised value is arrived at; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Riverfront Development Area properties are located within the TID No. 8 boundaries 


and the cost of the appraisal will be funded through TID No. 8; and 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that City 


Staff is authorized to engage an appraiser/appraisal firm to value the properties located in the Riverfront 


Development Area at a cost not to exceed $8,000. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 








Grow Stoughton
A Home for Everyone


(Other Suggestions?)







Goals and Objectives


• Purpose


• Grow Stoughton is an initiative of  the City of  Stoughton 
designed to improve the city’s housing stock and to increase 
affordable housing opportunities for city residents.


• Goals and Objectives


• To incentivize improvements to existing housing stock


• To attract to new residents to Stoughton 


• To increase affordable housing opportunities


• To maintain and increase housing values 







Potential Programs and Funding


• Potential Programs


• Stoughton Housing Authority Housing Stock 


Improvements


• First-Time Home Buyer’s Down Payment Assistance


• Homeowner Improvement Assistance 


• Funding


• Final 12 months of  TID No. 3 increment 







Stoughton Housing Authority 


• Eligible Projects


• Projects identified in a Capital Needs Assessment that are acceptable 
to the City Council


• Application submitted to Finance Committee and City Council 
for approval


• Request for reimbursement submitted to Finance Committee 
and City Council for approval


• Funding from this program must be expended on affordable 
housing as defined as costing “costs a household no more than 
30 percent of  the household’s gross monthly income.” WI St 
66.1105(2).







First-Time Home Buyer Down 


Payment Assistance


• Loans up to $X,XXX that will serve as down payment on 
eligible property


• Eligible Properties


• Owner-occupied homes in the City of  Stoughton limits


• Property may be single family, an individual duplex unit or a 
condo unit


• First-home purchase: Defined as the applicant (including all 
the joint applicants on the mortgage deed) not owning a 
primary residence in the last five years


• Must not be located in the 100-year flood plain







First-Time Home Buyer Down 


Payment Assistance (cont.)


• Security


• Junior Mortgage


• Term


• Extend until property is sold, ownership is transferred, 
cash-out refinance, foreclosed or is no longer the property 
of  the applicant


• Interest Rate


• 0%







First-Time Home Buyer Down 


Payment Assistance (cont.)


• The cost of  the property after the down payment 
shall not exceed more than 30 percent of  the 
household’s gross monthly income” as defined by WI 
St 66.1105(2). 


• Application will be submitted to Finance Committee 
and City Council for approval following verification 
of  income


• Applicant will have 180 days to find an eligible 
property







First-Time Home Buyer Down 


Payment Assistance (cont.)


• Payment will be made to the title company or other 


appropriate entity


• First come, first served basis 


• Challenges


• Securing the loan


• Could be considered a mortgage lender – Will need City 


Attorney’s opinion on this







Homeowner Improvement 


Assistance


• Purpose


• Remediate environmental hazards


• Funding Source


• No more than 25% of  the TID increment will be provided 


for this program







Homeowner Improvement 


Assistance (cont.)


• Eligible Properties


• Residential property in the City of  Stoughton


• May be owner-occupied, tenant-occupied or vacant


• Project would not be funded but for assistance from the 


HIA program







Homeowner Improvement 


Assistance (cont.)


• Eligible Projects


• Lead-contaminated private water services replacement


• Will need to confirm allowable per PSCW regulations


• Asbestos siding removal


• Lead-based paint removal


• Other?


• This program will reimburse homeowners up to XX% of  eligible costs up 
to a maximum of  $X,XXX


• Funding will be in the form of  a grant








Purchasing Policy Overview







Challenges with Existing/Proposed 


Polices


• What looks good on paper does not always work in practice


• Cooperative Procurement Programs is not broad enough


• WPPI is one example of  this


• Does not take system continuity issues into consideration


• Utilities system compatibility, IT compatibility, vehicle compatibility, building/appliance 
compatibility, etc.


• Sole source contracts would still require unnecessary levels of  approval


• Challenges in obtaining bids/quotes


• CIP versus Operating issues


• Purchase cards offer opportunity to circumvent the policies


• Will add to already long lead times in some instances and potentially impact system 
reliability in some instances







Proposal


• Create separate polices for CIP purchases and operating 
costs


• Address budgeted versus non-budgeted items


• Further define the following and the associated 
requirements:


• Sole source and system continuity purchases


• Cooperative procurement programs


• Large supply orders


• Emergency purchases







CIP


• Trust the annual budget process


• Require purchase orders for items over $50,000 if  not covered by sole source, system 
continuity, system reliability or cooperative procurement requirements


• Signed by Finance Director and Mayor


• Preventative Controls – Policy and Education


• Detective Controls – Dual signoff  on purchases in our AP system and monthly 
review of  budget to actuals


• If  under budget, no further approval required


• If  over budget, Finance Committee approval is required


• If  not budgeted, Finance Committee and City Council approval is required


• Establish threshold(s) for when report is required to be presented to Finance 
Committee or City Council in the event of  overages







CIP (cont.)


• Trust the annual budget process (cont.)


• Treat goods and services the same


• If  considered a contract, City Council approval is required 


– Will be determined by City Attorney







Operating 


• Trust the annual budget and monthly reporting processes


• Charge the Finance Department with monitoring budget-to-actuals 
on a monthly basis and report to the Finance Committee


• Hold individual Department Heads accountable for overages


• Establish threshold(s) for when report is required to be presented 
to Finance Committee or City Council in the event of  overages


• Contract requirements would still apply


• Non-Purchase Agreements (e.g. leases, land purchases, 
development agreements, TIF) would require City Council approval








BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


07/17/2019 11:37 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 131


(4,399.67)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(586,324.91)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(582,647.76)Less: Cash Disbursements
686,144.70 Add: Cash Receipts


1,145,576.42 Beginning GL Balance:


(276.00)Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


4,492.43 06/27/2019 Deposit ID: 2308
21,124.14 06/28/2019 Deposit ID: 2310


258.00 07/03/2019 *Deposit ID: 2313
40.00 07/01/2019 *Deposit ID: 2309


526.06 07/02/2019 *Deposit ID: 2311
16,515.23 07/01/2019 *Deposit ID: 2312


0.00 DMV NOT TAKEN UNTIL 3/1/19
0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS RCD


(868.74)3 RIVERS IN TRANSIT
(2,350.91)EBC NOT TAKEN IN JUNE
3,856.50 DMV IN TRANSIT
2,327.66 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


0.00 YOUTH CENTER RENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 UNITED WAY DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT


20,175.33 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT
0.00 WEB PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


(2,141.66)MCFARLAND STATE BANK RENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 COURT TRIP IN TRANSIT
0.00 GREAT WEST PAYROLL DEDUCTION IN TRANSIT


(4,849.00)OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT


59,105.04 


658,348.78 Ending GL Balance:


818,158.38 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE62158   07/19/2018 VOIDED 07/16/2019
100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS62943   10/11/2018 VOIDED 07/16/2019


5.07 BRIAN OR KRISTEN MUELLER63702   12/27/2018 VOIDED 07/16/2019
18.32 1009SFOURTH-STN LLC64009   01/31/2019 VOIDED 07/16/2019


100.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE64127   02/14/2019
10.00 DANIELLE BOUSHEA64168   02/21/2019


101.86 KAROL CASTLE64370   03/14/2019
98.80 DAKOTAH GYGER64580   04/04/2019
58.62 PICK-N-SAVE64800   04/18/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


07/17/2019 11:37 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 131


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


75.00 MARY ANN HARR64845   04/24/2019
15.90 CHRISTINE MCCONNELL64850   04/24/2019
30.00 SOUTHERN WI & NORTHERN IL65051   05/16/2019
22.00 TIMOTHY EGAN65083   05/23/2019


100.00 LINDA KUNZ65093   05/23/2019
100.00 MADISON TANGO SOCIETY65096   05/23/2019
427.76 PRIZEPROMOS65160   05/30/2019
96.00 UWHC65165   05/30/2019


200.00 NICK ANDERSON65168   06/06/2019
200.00 CHAD BARTELL65171   06/06/2019
200.00 ADAM BARTELS65172   06/06/2019
75.00 CHRISTINE DROESSLER65181   06/06/2019


200.00 MARK HOSKINS65192   06/06/2019
200.00 JAMES KILLIAN65202   06/06/2019
200.00 CHRIS MAEDKE65208   06/06/2019
200.00 NICK MASON65209   06/06/2019
13.00 KENDALL MC BROOM65210   06/06/2019


200.00 KELSEY MILES65213   06/06/2019
88.91 DEPT OF REVENUE65246   06/13/2019


260.00 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK65247   06/13/2019
83.05 MARK ETSINGER65249   06/13/2019


725.00 JMB & ASSOCIATES LLC65254   06/13/2019
200.00 GARY JOHNSON65255   06/13/2019
20.00 KENDALL MC BROOM65259   06/13/2019
50.00 RAKESH PATEL65265   06/13/2019
50.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS65269   06/13/2019


4,863.07 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL65287   06/13/2019
120.00 DEAN OPTICAL65305   06/20/2019
625.00 ERIC OR CRYSTAL FRANCKSEN65308   06/20/2019


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC65312   06/20/2019
154.25 INKWORKS INC65314   06/20/2019
210.00 LILY KILFOY65316   06/20/2019
150.00 MRE PHOTOGRAPHY65324   06/20/2019
552.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC65327   06/20/2019
49.96 PRIZEPROMOS65328   06/20/2019


150.00 CRAIG SIEMSEN65333   06/20/2019
150.00 KAREN WICKHAM65348   06/20/2019


20,175.33 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS865   06/21/2019
0.00 VOID866   06/21/2019 VOIDED 07/10/2019


115.00 WAYNE BACKMAN848   06/27/2019
22.44 SARAH BUKREY849   06/27/2019


200.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC851   06/27/2019
38.76 JAMES RAMSEY852   06/27/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


07/17/2019 11:37 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 131


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


86.70 COLE SARGENT853   06/27/2019
193.80 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL854   06/27/2019


2,870.15 3 RIVERS BILLING INC65357   06/27/2019
389.97 A1 FURNITURE65358   06/27/2019
103.33 AIRGAS USA LLC65359   06/27/2019
156.38 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L65360   06/27/2019
150.00 ANCHOR SOBER LIVING65361   06/27/2019
40.95 AT&T MOBILITY65362   06/27/2019


1,500.00 DAVID BACHOLL65363   06/27/2019
6,419.38 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS65364   06/27/2019


600.00 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS65368   06/27/2019
220.74 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS65369   06/27/2019
25.00 CINTAS CORPORATION #44665370   06/27/2019


450.00 CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN65371   06/27/2019
712.00 COUNTRY INN AND SUITES MADISON65372   06/27/2019
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS65373   06/27/2019


180.00 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE65374   06/27/2019
275.00 DOUG DAVIS65375   06/27/2019


1,221.50 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC65376   06/27/2019
649.50 DEER GROVE EMS DISTRICT65377   06/27/2019
108.99 DEMCO INC65378   06/27/2019
750.00 DAVE DEYOUNG65379   06/27/2019
247.48 NIKKI DOSKOCIL65380   06/27/2019
167.78 EARTHLINK BUSINESS65381   06/27/2019
313.97 EMBURY LTD65382   06/27/2019
43.62 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS65383   06/27/2019


216.71 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC65384   06/27/2019
898.00 FISH WINDOW CLEANING65385   06/27/2019
63.35 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE65386   06/27/2019


587.03 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING65387   06/27/2019
1,443.73 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.65388   06/27/2019


16.89 ELI GOBLE65389   06/27/2019
17.95 FORD GOBLE65390   06/27/2019
65.69 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC65391   06/27/2019


455.00 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV65392   06/27/2019
9,425.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC65393   06/27/2019
2,240.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS65394   06/27/2019


50.00 KEVIN JANISCH65395   06/27/2019
681.18 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC65396   06/27/2019
168.79 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE IN65397   06/27/2019
137.50 JUST COFFEE COOPERATIVE65398   06/27/2019
250.00 DAVID KALLAND65399   06/27/2019
72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III65400   06/27/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


07/17/2019 11:37 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 131


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


1,159.63 KROGER65401   06/27/2019
1,200.00 MADISON ESSENTIALS65402   06/27/2019


184.96 MIDWEST TAPE65403   06/27/2019
166.00 TRAVIS MILLER65404   06/27/2019
153.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC65405   06/27/2019
54.41 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC65406   06/27/2019


525.20 PERMA-BOUND65407   06/27/2019
20.59 MARK PRESSPRICH65408   06/27/2019


1,246.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES65409   06/27/2019
121,496.57 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP65410   06/27/2019


309.26 REINDERS INC.65411   06/27/2019
7,570.29 REINDL PRINTING INC65412   06/27/2019


18.99 LAURIE ROBERTSON65413   06/27/2019
3,938.00 RUTABAGA PADDLESPORTS65414   06/27/2019


65.54 SHRED-IT65415   06/27/2019
1,214.00 SOURCE INC65416   06/27/2019
1,365.70 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM65417   06/27/2019
2,500.00 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.65418   06/27/2019


665.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL65419   06/27/2019
50.00 TERRA SIMPLA LLC65420   06/27/2019


711.90 THE REPORTER CO, INC65421   06/27/2019
262.50 TICKETFORCE LLC65422   06/27/2019
53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC65423   06/27/2019


2,038.64 UPS STORE65424   06/27/2019
160.00 VAN METER & ASSOCIATES INC65425   06/27/2019
550.00 IDA WEIGEL65426   06/27/2019
370.00 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC.65427   06/27/2019
150.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC65428   06/27/2019


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


901.50 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC65353   06/28/2019
190.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB65355   06/28/2019
170.15 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.65356   06/28/2019


218,638.64 Total - 126 Outstanding Checks:
658,348.78 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:








RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


FRY, ALEXANDERALEX06/01/2019100040253   C
 103.00  ND8600303


HOEPER, CARSONALEX06/01/2019100040254   C
 20.00  XL & XXL T SHIRTS308


GUNDERSON, NICHOLASALEX06/01/2019100040255   C
 208.00  AFB3537303


FRYE, DEVONALEX06/02/2019100040256   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


WALLS, MICHAELBARBI06/03/2019100040259   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISA06/03/2019100040260   C
 47,132.82  APRIL STORMWATER9901
 28,590.54  MAY RETIREMENT9901


75,723.36 


CRAWFORD, MICHAELBARBI06/03/2019100040261   C
 112.00  DMV FEES ADA7307 RENEWAL303


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISA06/03/2019100040264   C
 27,902.00  ELECTRIC DIVIDEND9901


GEISTER-JONES, PAULABARBI06/03/2019100040265   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 171SXF RENEWAL303


CRIM, ALISONDESIRE06/03/2019100040266   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


225.00 


NABER, JULIALYDIA06/03/2019100040267   C
 12.00  24872DOG


SARAH LIENCANDEE06/03/2019100040268   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


FELDMAN, SARAHBARBI06/03/2019100040269   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35754302


JOHNSON, JILLIANLISA06/03/2019100040270   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35974302


JOHNSON-PEABODY, DEBORAHBARBI06/03/2019100040271   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 34655302


KELLER, ANGELIKALISA06/03/2019100040272   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES  C7802G26P6301


FIDELITY NATL TITLE CODEBBIE06/03/2019100040273   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


AMANDA PETERSONCANDEE06/03/2019100040274   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


BREKKEN, CRAIGBARBI06/03/2019100040275   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595682301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595678301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


20.00 


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/03/2019100040277   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ELLEN DIETZMANCANDEE06/04/2019100040276   C
 60.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


ELLEN DIETZMANCANDEE06/04/2019100040278   C
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


RANEY REEVESVICKIE06/04/2019100040279   C
 75.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


SOKOL, MATTHEWDESIRE06/04/2019100040280   C
 85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


SOKOL, MATTHEWDESIRE06/04/2019100040281   C
 15.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


SUSAN ORMONDVICKIE06/04/2019100040282   C
 925.00  LOT 127, GRV 2 & PERPETUAL 1203


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/04/2019100040283   C
 337.57  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 46.18  FINES702
 72.77  FINES702
 21.00  FINES702
 30.08  COPIES701
 30.08  COPIES701
 15.04  COPIES701


552.72 


GARY SMITHBACKVICKIE06/04/2019100040284   C
 50.00  SO PER # 38 - 2008 BUCKINGHAM1201


ANONYMOUSCANDEE06/04/2019100040285   C
 105.00  FOOD PANTRY501


H J PERTZBORNVICKIE06/04/2019100040286   C
 50.00  STREET OPENING1201


ELEXCOVICKIE06/04/2019100040287   C
 200.00  SO PER # 39 - DUNKIRK & 8TH 1201


GERALD NEISVICKIE06/04/2019100040288   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 7 - E MAIN ST1201


MICHAEL THOMASVICKIE06/04/2019100040289   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 8 - 200 W TAFT ST1201


ACTIVE NETWORKDEBBIE06/04/2019100040290   C
 384.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 45.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 283.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 165.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 1,055.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 350.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 165.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 143.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 145.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (209.97) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


2,525.03 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/04/2019100040291   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE06/04/2019100040292   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


MARTIN, TONYBARBI06/04/2019100040293   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BD419059301


CHAVEZ, VINCENTBARBI06/04/2019100040294   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


CURLEE, RICHARDBARBI06/04/2019100040295   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ASPLUND, MARTHABARBI06/04/2019100040296   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


SPANGLER, GREGBARBI06/04/2019100040297   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ALTER METAL RECYCLINGVICKIE06/04/2019100040298   C
 379.20  9901


ALTER METAL RECYCLINGVICKIE06/04/2019100040299   C
 495.70  METAL RECYCABLES9901


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/04/2019100040300   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD DEBBIE06/04/2019100040301   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


THOMAS & CHARLOTTE MULLENCANDEE06/04/2019100040302   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


TRIMPER, GREGORY DEBBIE06/04/2019100040303   C
 2,242.83  0511-053-7686-2/7031-10SPEC


TRIMPER, GREGORY DEBBIE06/04/2019100040304   C
 626.07  0511-053-7686-2/7032-05SPEC


RUTH & HERBERT ARMSTRONGCANDEE06/04/2019100040305   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


GERALYN & ROGER SLACKCANDEE06/04/2019100040306   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


DOREEN WHITCOMBTREASCANDEE06/04/2019100040307   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/04/2019100040308   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/04/2019100040309   C
 175.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


BRITAIN, JENNIFER DEBBIE06/04/2019100040310   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


BONG, CHRISTOPHERBARBI06/04/2019100040311   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595673301


SKINNER,AARONBARBI06/04/2019100040312   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 29961302


RACHELLE KUNZETREASCANDEE06/05/2019100040313   C
 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HORNECK, ALEXANDERKARLA06/05/2019100040314   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


LUNDQUIST, GREGDESIRE06/05/2019100040315   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


DOYLE, BETTY JKARLA06/05/2019100040316   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35756302


BURKHALTER, JILLLYDIA06/05/2019100040317   C
 12.00  24873DOG
 12.00  24874DOG


24.00 


MMJ ADAMS CORPORATIONTREASCANDEE06/05/2019100040318   C
 210.00  MISC LICENSES906


DUANE MCGOWANVICKIE06/05/2019100040319   C
 280.00  ZIEGLER BURIAL 2-138-13-41203


ANONYMOUSCANDEE06/05/2019100040320   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501


WATTERS, JENNIFERBARBI06/05/2019100040321   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


GUTIERREZ, ANTHONYBARBI06/05/2019100040322   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


DORBBERT, KYLERBARBI06/05/2019100040323   C
 92.50  BAILS/FINES C78078ZLW7301


MONTGOMERY, SHAWNBARBI06/05/2019100040324   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


ROBERT MUELLERTREASCANDEE06/06/2019100040325   C
 10.00  MISC LICENSES906


HARRISON, GRAHAMKARLA06/06/2019100040326   C
 131.00  DMV FEES KD2696303


LACEY HOIBERGTREASCANDEE06/06/2019100040327   C
 75.00  MISC LICENSES906


JIM'S TREE SERVICECANDEE06/06/2019100040328   C
 20.00  MISC LICENSES906


STATE OF WIDEBBIE06/06/2019100040329   C
 34,074.72  2019 RCYCLING GRANT AWARD 9901


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE06/06/2019100040330   C
 10,174.29  0000003401MR


MARY JO REUSCHLEINTREASCANDEE06/06/2019100040331   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


KRASZEWSKI, MACIEJDESIRE06/06/2019100040332   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


225.00 


 KRASZEWSKI, MACIEJDESIRE06/06/2019100040333   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE06/06/2019100040334   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE06/06/2019100040335   C
 775.92  0000003409MR


COUNTY OF DANE DEBBIE06/06/2019100040336   C
 8,019.00  NUTRITION 9901
 2,449.00  DONATION 9901
 10,780.00  COUNTY FUNDING 9901
 1,611.00  GRANT9901


22,859.00 


MECUM, LAURIELYDIA06/06/2019100040337   C
 12.00  24875DOG


HANSON, DAWNALEX06/06/2019100040338   C
 122.00  591XRP303


BEINETTI, STEPHENALEX06/06/2019100040339   C
 10.00  BB056789-5301


WENGER, RHANDEEALEX06/06/2019100040340   C
 10.00  BC595632-2301


TOM FENDRICKSCOTT06/07/2019100040341   C
 100.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


SOKHOM, POLKARLA06/07/2019100040342   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 35324302


GRAFF, LEAH KKARLA06/07/2019100040343   C
 192.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AFB3538303


THOMAS, JOSHUA JKARLA06/07/2019100040344   C
 236.00  DMV FEES TITLE & PJ1463303


CINDY06/07/2019100040345   C
 174.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY06/07/2019100040346   C
 15.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY06/07/2019100040347   C
 10.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


AHNCINDY06/07/2019100040348   C
 300.00  FRIENDSHIP FUND802


HALSEYCINDY06/07/2019100040349   C
 25.00  FRIENDSHIP FUND802


CINDY06/07/2019100040350   C
 11.00  LOAN CLOSET806


VICKCINDY06/07/2019100040351   C
 10.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY06/07/2019100040352   C
 50.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY06/07/2019100040353   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


WINEKECINDY06/07/2019100040354   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


RURSETHCINDY06/07/2019100040355   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MIDTHUNCINDY06/07/2019100040356   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


CINDY06/07/2019100040357   C
 10.00  CRAFT SALES805


CHOSECINDY06/07/2019100040358   C
 60.00  CRAFT SALES805


MCBROOMCINDY06/07/2019100040359   C
 50.00  CRAFT SALES805


KOOL VIEW CO. INC.DESIRE06/07/2019100040361   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


200.00 


GREAT AMERICAN INVESTMENT PROPERTIESDESIRE06/07/2019100040362   C
 208.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


358.00 


PETERSON, JEFFDESIRE06/07/2019100040363   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


MATTHEWS, GREGDESIRE06/07/2019100040364   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


CARDINAL HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING DESIRE06/07/2019100040365   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


KW PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLCDESIRE06/07/2019100040366   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


225.00 


PHARO HEATING CO. INC.DESIRE06/07/2019100040367   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


CORBET, DAVIDDESIRE06/07/2019100040368   C
 150.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC.DESIRE06/07/2019100040369   C
 420.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


OLSON, DONNADESIRE06/07/2019100040370   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


DOWNS, STEPHANIE JKARLA06/07/2019100040371   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35758302


CURKEET, NICOLEHOLLY06/07/2019100040372   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHRISTIANSON, BREANNA JKARLA06/07/2019100040373   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES SEATBELT TICKET301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LAFLASHKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040374   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040375   C
 17.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HEGGESTADKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040376   C
 88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LUICKKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040377   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040378   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040379   C
 72.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040380   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BAKERKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040381   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


STOKSTADKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040382   C
 48.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LAFLASHKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040383   C
 18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KINNINGKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040384   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LAFLASHKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040385   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040386   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HARRISONKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040387   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BAKERKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040388   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040389   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040390   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MILLERKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040391   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


DAVISKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040392   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040393   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


EGREKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040394   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040395   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY06/07/2019100040396   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY06/07/2019100040397   C
 661.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


DRUCKENBROD, DAVIDLYDIA06/07/2019100040398   C
 17.00  24876DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70569914


52.00 


BREKKEN, DEVOE CHARITYLYDIA06/07/2019100040399   C
 12.00  24877DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70579914


47.00 


WARRICK, JOHNLORI06/07/2019100040400   C
 364.00  DMV FEES303


BOETTCHER, ANDREWLORI06/07/2019100040401   C
 281.50  DMV FEES303


INSTY CASHLISA06/07/2019100040405   C
 79.87  2017 DELINQUENT PP9907
 78.28  2018 DELINQUENT PP9907
 21.49  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


179.64 


DOOM, LEONARDALEX06/08/2019100040402   C
 5.00  STO-RES307


SWENSON, DAVIDALEX06/08/2019100040403   C
 103.00  KC2890303


PIERCE, DORSEYBARBI06/08/2019100040404   C
 203.00  DMV FEES AFB3539303


JULSON, ANDREWBARBI06/10/2019100040406   C
 153.00  DMV FEES NC2278 RENEWAL303


PELMAN, MAURICELISA06/10/2019100040407   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35468302


FLINT, PARKERLISA06/10/2019100040408   C
 218.50  BAILS/FINES  BB056297-3301


ROSAS-SEGURA, JESUSLISA06/10/2019100040409   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595649-5301


SCHULTZ, DARLENELISA06/10/2019100040410   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  88058291*2301


SUNDBY, ERICALISA06/10/2019100040411   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595108-3301


US BANKLISA06/10/2019100040412   C
 2,882.29  CREDIT CARD REBATE9901


SDCLISA06/10/2019100040413   C
 5,567.62  TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


3 RIVERSLISA06/10/2019100040414   C
 5,009.00  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/10/2019100040415   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 2,617.85  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/10/2019100040416   C
 530.00  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/10/2019100040417   C
 338.81  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


SDCLISA06/10/2019100040418   C
 114.00  TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


ADAMSDEBBIE06/10/2019100040419   C
 2,000.00  BILLBOARD RENTAL 9901


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/10/2019100040420   C
 6.96  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 102.71  FINES702
 161.84  FINES702
 46.69  FINES702
 18.16  COPIES701
 18.16  COPIES701
 9.08  COPIES701


363.60 


RESCH, LISA DEBBIE06/10/2019100040421   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


VIKING BREW PUBTREASHOLLY06/10/2019100040422   C
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-BEER901
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-LIQ901
 10.00  MISC LICENSES-JUKE906
 100.00  MISC LICENSES-CABARET906


710.00 


NANCY & JOHN ELVEKROGCANDEE06/10/2019100040423   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/10/2019100040424   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/10/2019100040425   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


BOEGEL, MICHELLEBARBI06/10/2019100040426   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33329302


BRABAZON TITLE DEBBIE06/10/2019100040427   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


STICHT, STEVENLYDIA06/10/2019100040428   C
 12.00  24878DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70589914


29.00 


TOSO, SOPHIABARBI06/10/2019100040429   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD583787301


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/10/2019100040430   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


MIYAH CARBAJALTREASCANDEE06/10/2019100040431   C
 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


PETERSON, EDWARDALEX06/10/2019100040432   C
 112.00  228FXL303


YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE06/10/2019100040433   C
 1,410.00  PERMITS SOLD1202


SCHMIDTKA, PETERALEX06/10/2019100040434   C
 75.00  35336302
 95.00  34970302


170.00 


AUERSWALD, CHRISTOPHERALEX06/10/2019100040435   C
 418.54  498AN303


PAUTZ, BRIANNAALEX06/10/2019100040436   C
 10.00  BC595665-0301


LINK, SEANALEX06/10/2019100040437   C
 10.00  BC595670-5301


HANSEN, MICHAELALEX06/10/2019100040438   C
 20.00  35760302


TOWN OF MADISON DEBBIE06/10/2019100040440   C
 2,112.80  MARCH SEATBELT GRANT 9901


AMFAM DEBBIE06/11/2019100040439   C
 501.15  REIMBURSEMENT FOR LIGHT POLE9901


EUGSTER, JOSHUALISA06/11/2019100040441   C
 75.00  CPR REVENUE1401


SIGN MASTER SIGNSDESIRE06/11/2019100040442   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


HILL, BRANDONDEBBIE06/11/2019100040443   C
 5.38  REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEALS 9901


DUNKIN DONUTSLISA06/11/2019100040444   C
 150.00  DONATION - NATIONAL NIGHT OUT9901


RACE, SARINBARBI06/11/2019100040445   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 742ZPC RENEWAL303


JASKULKE, CURTISBARBI06/11/2019100040446   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BD582728301


MOUNDS CREEK SIDING INC.DESIRE06/11/2019100040447   C
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


200.00 


BEYER, ROBERTBARBI06/11/2019100040448   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35753302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33843302


40.00 


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUBARBI06/11/2019100040449   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


2.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SKAALENLISA S06/11/2019100040450   C
 5.00  9901


HICKS, MARTYBARBI06/11/2019100040451   C
 114.00  DMV FEES 395XCP303


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE06/11/2019100040452   C
 465.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


OLSON HOLZHUTER CRESS FUNERALDEBBIE06/11/2019100040453   C
 1,230.00  0000003398MR
 15.76  INTEREST FEE 9901


1,245.76 


MILLS, NIKOLASBARBI06/11/2019100040454   C
 112.00  DMV FEES ADJ4462 RENEWAL303


VINGUM, COLTENBARBI06/11/2019100040455   C
 200.00  BAILS/FINES C780LM7RB6301


KNIPFER, ROBINBARBI06/11/2019100040456   C
 205.75  DMV FEES  AFB3541303


MARK HOLZMANNCANDEE06/11/2019100040457   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BARBARA LAMBOLEYCANDEE06/11/2019100040458   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HOWE, JAMESBARBI06/11/2019100040459   C
 153.00  DMV FEES EC3592 RENEWAL303


MOHR, TERRIBARBI06/11/2019100040460   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058959301


JOBE,JOSEPHSUSAN06/11/2019100040461   C
 10.00  BD5827043301


HANSON, ELAINE DEBBIE06/11/2019100040462   C
 130.00  ROOM RENTAL-SR CENTER 9901


FERGUSON, RANDALLKARLA06/12/2019100040463   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


EVANS, MATTHEWBARBI06/12/2019100040464   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595645 301


PELOT, TINABARBI06/12/2019100040465   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595667301


STOUGHTON VILLAGE PLAYERS DEBBIE06/12/2019100040468   C
 1,300.00  DEFIBRILLATOR 9901


VFW BADGER AUXDEBBIE06/12/2019100040469   C
 1,300.00  DEFIBRILLATOR 9901


JACKSON, NORLISHATRACIE06/13/2019100040466   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCEHOLLY06/13/2019100040467   C
 30.00  MISC LICENSES-SPECIAL EVENT906
 10.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-TEMP901


40.00 


CATHY RIGDONCANDEE06/13/2019100040470   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


FUENTE DE VIDA CHURCHKARLA06/13/2019100040471   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 834TYT303


ALEX GOLBACHCANDEE06/13/2019100040472   C
 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


HANNAH HANSENTREASCANDEE06/13/2019100040473   C
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


90.00 


RAYMOND, MARK AKARLA06/13/2019100040474   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595689-3301


FOREE, ALLISONLYDIA06/13/2019100040475   C
 12.00  24879DOG


DAHL, DOUGLASLORI06/13/2019100040476   C
 131.00  DMV FEES303


ROTH, JONATHANHOLLY06/13/2019100040477   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


MUZZEY, KRISTIANLORI06/13/2019100040478   C
 219.50  DMV FEES303


JASON HUBERDLORI06/13/2019100040479   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


KOCH, JOSEPHLORI06/13/2019100040480   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


SWENSON, TRAVISLORI06/13/2019100040481   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


REE, DWAYNEKARLA06/14/2019100040482   C
 122.00  DMV FEESABA9570303


REDMANCINDY06/14/2019100040483   C
 35.00  KITCHEN FUND809


ELSNERCINDY06/14/2019100040484   C
 7.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY06/14/2019100040485   C
 127.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY06/14/2019100040486   C
 35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY06/14/2019100040487   C
 25.00  FRIENDSHIP FUND802


CINDY06/14/2019100040488   C
 23.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MILLERCINDY06/14/2019100040489   C
 150.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


PIEPERCINDY06/14/2019100040490   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


VANDRELLCINDY06/14/2019100040491   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


J. HOLTANCINDY06/14/2019100040492   C
 2,000.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MATCCINDY06/14/2019100040493   C
 2,380.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


SIERCINDY06/14/2019100040494   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


PAULCINDY06/14/2019100040495   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


BUCHHOLZCINDY06/14/2019100040496   C
 50.00  CRAFT SALES805


SCHLESSERCINDY06/14/2019100040497   C
 60.00  CRAFT SALES805


SPILDE, KENT DKARLA06/14/2019100040498   C
 241.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AFB3543303


KASMAR, BRENDADESIRE06/14/2019100040499   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


KIMBERLY JASONVICKIE06/14/2019100040500   C
 15.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


BIRKELAND, CODYKARLA06/14/2019100040501   C
 131.00  DMV FEES NT8657303


FLUCKINGER, KILEY RKARLA06/14/2019100040502   C
 175.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AFB3540303


SOH RETAIL DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/14/2019100040503   C
 175.00  SOH RETAIL SHOP 9901


DINKLE, ROBERT J JRKARLA06/14/2019100040505   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595643-6301


REEDY, NICHOLAS SKARLA06/14/2019100040506   C
 84.00  DMV FEES TITLE & PJ1464303


REEDY, NICHOLAS SKARLA06/14/2019100040507   C
 80.00  DMV FEES TITLE & PJ1464303


CARDINAL HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING DESIRE06/14/2019100040508   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


BIG RIVER SIGN CO.DESIRE06/14/2019100040509   C
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


DESPINS, TIMOTHYDESIRE06/14/2019100040510   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BRADFORD, DORANNDESIRE06/14/2019100040511   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


ESMOND, SARAHDESIRE06/14/2019100040512   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


PARAMOUNT ROOFING & SIDING LLCDESIRE06/14/2019100040513   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


J.H. FINDORFF & SON INC.DESIRE06/14/2019100040514   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


DESIGN ELECTRIC OF MADISON, INC.DESIRE06/14/2019100040515   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


FRISCH, ANTHONYDESIRE06/14/2019100040516   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


GUGGER CONSTRUCTION, INCDESIRE06/14/2019100040517   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HOVER, TREVORALEX06/14/2019100040518   C
 131.00  NZ8307303


KNOECK, KYLEALEX06/14/2019100040519   C
 15.00  NEW K9 TSHIRT XL308


FLESHER, JUSTINLORI06/14/2019100040520   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES302
 95.00  PARKING FINES302


190.00 


JOHNSON, PAULLORI06/14/2019100040521   C
 30.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


JULSETH, CRAIGLORI06/14/2019100040522   C
 32.00  K9 SHIRTS -2X AND MED304


KARLA GANDERKARLA06/15/2019100040523   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT308


BROWN, ELIZABETH &  JIMMYKARLA06/15/2019100040524   C
 116.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 949DBV303


NIHLES, TRENTKARLA06/15/2019100040525   C
 52.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


JULSETH, JOHNKARLA06/15/2019100040526   C
 122.00  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 303


SWENSON, GERALDALEX06/15/2019100040528   C
 192.06  AFB3544303


JOHNSON, PAULALEX06/15/2019100040529   C
 60.00  K-9 DONATIONS 3L 1XL SHIRTS308
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS 2 CAN COOZIES308


65.00 


MUNLEY, KATIEALEX06/15/2019100040530   C
 49.00  K-9 DONATIONS (2)2XL (1)XL 308


MATHISON, ALEXALEX06/15/2019100040532   C
 32.00  K-9 DONATIONS 2XL / M 308


BAUER, TRACIETRACIE06/15/2019100040533   C
 30.00  K-9 DONATIONS 2 T-SHIRTS308


DEPUTY RUSSELTRACIE06/16/2019100040534   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


20.00 


SEYBOLD, CRYSTALBARBI06/16/2019100040535   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


HUBERD, COLLEENBARBI06/16/2019100040536   C
 30.00  K-9 DONATIONS308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LUND, KEVIN RKATIE06/16/2019100040537   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB0589584301


BIRKELAND, STEPHENKATIE06/16/2019100040538   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595677-5301


MELODY BEETSVICKIE06/17/2019100040539   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 9 - 154 W MAIN ST1201


TREAD LIGHTLYVICKIE06/17/2019100040540   C
 50.00  S O PER # 49 - 1227 VAN BUREN1201


SDS BUILDERS LLCVICKIE06/17/2019100040541   C
 100.00  S O PER # 46 -2024 MEADOW DR1201


GUNDERSON FUNERAL & CREMATION CAREVICKIE06/17/2019100040542   C
 540.00  NELSON, EVONNE 1-147-4-2 1203


SURGES, GABRIELLELISA06/17/2019100040543   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595104-6301


ONEIL, CHADBARBI06/17/2019100040544   C
 32.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


HEFTY, BRYANLISA06/17/2019100040545   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES  34937302


PETERSON, MARGARETBARBI06/17/2019100040546   C
 30.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


NOVAK, JANETLISA06/17/2019100040547   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES  BB058795-2301


HANSON, DAWNBARBI06/17/2019100040548   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB0588000301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB588001301


20.00 


CADY, KENNETHLISA06/17/2019100040549   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES  13ST0606190002302


CARANDATE, JASONLISA06/17/2019100040550   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BD582717-2301


CADY, KENNETHLISA06/17/2019100040551   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES  13ST0606190003302


GREEN, EDWARDLISA06/17/2019100040552   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058788-2301


GREEN, EDWARDLISA06/17/2019100040553   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058789-3301


ZOERNER, KRISTENLISA06/17/2019100040554   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35753302


3 RIVERSLISA06/17/2019100040555   C
 6,203.59  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/17/2019100040556   C
 2,272.67  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/17/2019100040557   C
 1,929.37  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


BURKHALTER, TIMTREASHOLLY06/17/2019100040558   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 25.00  MISC LICENSES-CHICKEN906


STATE OF WILISA06/17/2019100040559   C
 59.10  TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


BURKHALTER, JILLJUDI06/17/2019100040560   C
 17.00  24880DOG


OPERA HOUSE DEBBIE06/17/2019100040561   C
 425.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 2,765.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
 2.00  DONATIONS 9901
 4.00  SHIPPING FEE 9901


3,196.00 


SEYMOUR, JUSTINLISA06/17/2019100040562   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595133-0301


WASHINGTON, CINISHALISA06/17/2019100040563   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BD410832-02301


HUNT, KATHLEENLISA06/17/2019100040564   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058791-5301


FAITH, SAMLISA06/17/2019100040565   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35759302


VEUM, BARB DEBBIE06/17/2019100040566   C
 115.46  REIMBURSEMENT CC 6-7-189901


STOUGHTON HOSPITALDEBBIE06/17/2019100040567   C
 355.08  OT FOR ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE9901


LIBRARY DEPOSITDEBBIE06/17/2019100040568   C
 6.20  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 98.52  FINES702
 155.25  FINES702
 44.78  FINES702
 28.36  COPIES701
 28.36  COPIES701
 14.18  COPIES701


375.65 


JAVIER CARAPIA ROMEROLORI06/17/2019100040569   C
 97.25  DMV FEES303


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/17/2019100040570   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CHICAGO TITLE INS DEBBIE06/17/2019100040571   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


KIRBY, THOMASLORI06/17/2019100040572   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


WERNER, GREGORYDESIRE06/17/2019100040573   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/17/2019100040574   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/17/2019100040575   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WERNER, EMMAJUDI06/17/2019100040576   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  24881DOG
 12.00  24882DOG


24.00 


BERGEMANN, LISA RENEELORI06/17/2019100040577   C
 100.00  DMV FEES303


BERGEMANN, AUSTINLORI06/17/2019100040578   C
 77.00  DMV FEES303


FRISCH, SAWYERLORI06/17/2019100040579   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


ANONYMOUSLORI06/17/2019100040580   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


RAHCEL STEPPTREASCANDEE06/17/2019100040581   C
 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


BRIAN ROEDERTREASCANDEE06/17/2019100040582   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


J ERDMAN BUILDERSDESIRE06/17/2019100040583   C
 190.25  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 152.20  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 190.25  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 570.75  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 600.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206
 50.00  STREET OPENING-DRIVEWAY1201


2,038.45 


MATSON CUSTOM HOMESDESIRE06/17/2019100040584   C
 208.50  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 208.50  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 166.80  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 625.50  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 600.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,094.30 


MUELLER, BILLYDESIRE06/17/2019100040585   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


SORENSON, JESSICATREASHOLLY06/17/2019100040586   C
 50.00  MISC LICENSES906


OLD DOMINION BRUSHLISA06/17/2019100040587   C
 329.16  REFUND - PARTS FROM 20189901


OSTERHAUS, TIMOTHY GERARDLORI06/17/2019100040588   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


BUHROW, CYNTHIALORI06/17/2019100040589   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ANONYMOUSCANDEE06/17/2019100040590   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


TIMOTHY BAUTCHCANDEE06/17/2019100040591   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


GILBERTSON, DEVANALEX06/17/2019100040592   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


MASTEN, JENNYALEX06/17/2019100040593   C
 30.00  2 TSHIRTS SM & LG308


SIMONSON, SUSANALEX06/17/2019100040594   C
 20.00  34736302


SCHMIDT, BROOKEALEX06/17/2019100040595   C
 15.00  SM TSHIRT308


RICHARDSON, JERUSHABARBI06/18/2019100040596   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35927302


REEDY, STEVENBARBI06/18/2019100040597   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD583785301


FASS, JENNIFERDESIRE06/18/2019100040598   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZOING405


CHRISTIANSON, LAVERNEBARBI06/18/2019100040599   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 195VEE  RENEWAL303


CARDINAL ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION INDESIRE06/18/2019100040600   C
 30.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


CARDINAL ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION INDESIRE06/18/2019100040601   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BARTON, MARSHALLDESIRE06/18/2019100040602   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BURNS, ANTHONYBARBI06/18/2019100040603   C
 450.50  DMV FEES AFB3545 REGISTRATION303


DOUGLASS, AMANDA/DUSTIN BRASHIJUDI06/18/2019100040604   C
 12.00  24883DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 70509914


47.00 


SWANSON, LOGANBARBI06/18/2019100040605   C
 73.82  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


CONKLE, DAWNBARBI06/18/2019100040606   C
 94.50  DMV FEES ACF8532 REGISTRATION303


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE06/18/2019100040607   C
 47,630.81  0000003411MR


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE06/18/2019100040608   C
 1,186.96  0000003417MR


WHITEFOOT, SHELLYBARBI06/18/2019100040609   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595676301


HELSTAD, RICKDEBBIE06/18/2019100040610   C
 1,186.96  0000003416MR


BENNETT, HILLARYBARBI06/18/2019100040611   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BC595644301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORYDEBBIE06/18/2019100040612   C
 280.00  0000003431MR


DALLMAN, DAKOTABARBI06/18/2019100040613   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD582722301


TREFFTZS, JERRYBARBI06/18/2019100040614   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595681301


HECK, BRANDONDESIRE06/18/2019100040615   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


GODFREY, MATTHEWBARBI06/18/2019100040616   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595110301
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BC595109301


108.80 


HANSON, SAM & PURVES, JULIEDEBBIE06/18/2019100040617   C
 1,829.22  0511-053-0656-2/7024-10SPEC


BURULL, ROBERT OR JEANNEDEBBIE06/18/2019100040618   C
 500.00  DONATION 9901


STOUGHTON TRAILERS DEBBIE06/18/2019100040619   C
 600.00  SPONSORSHIP9901


PELLERIN, TYLERBARBI06/18/2019100040620   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD582709301


BREY, CARLBARBI06/18/2019100040621   C
 122.00  DMV FEES ACG7138 RENEWAL303


MARTIN, JULIANNABARBI06/18/2019100040622   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C7802KRB2B301


ABC SEAMLESS HOME SPECIALISTSDESIRE06/18/2019100040623   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


LOTTES, MARLATREASCANDEE06/18/2019100040624   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040625   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040626   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


SWENSON, BOBBYBARBI06/18/2019100040627   C
 112.00  DMV FEES ACW9306 RENEWAL303


AABERG, GARYBARBI06/18/2019100040628   C
 122.00  DMV FEES ADA8752 RENEWAL303


ARNOTT, QUINNBARBI06/18/2019100040629   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058949301


UWIMANA, SAPHINEBARBI06/18/2019100040630   C
 149.20  BAILS/FINES CITATION PAYMENT301


KAMPS JR, ROGERLORI06/18/2019100040631   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ANONLORI06/18/2019100040632   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


SHIXING OULORI06/18/2019100040633   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


SUDDETH, CODYLORI06/18/2019100040634   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040636   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040638   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/18/2019100040639   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/18/2019100040640   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANE COUNTY TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040641   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


GENERATIONS TITLE DEBBIE06/18/2019100040642   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


STOUGHTON POLICELISA06/19/2019100040635   C
 970.00  ARWIN LACY TAG #779 - UNCLAIM9901


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/19/2019100040637   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WISE, TAMARABARBI06/19/2019100040643   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34813302


24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICESDESIRE06/19/2019100040644   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


J.S. NORDIC ENTERPRISES LLCTREASCANDEE06/19/2019100040646   C
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-BEER901
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-LIQU901
 20.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-PUB 901


620.00 


SYLTE, NOAHBARBI06/19/2019100040647   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC594926301


JENNIFER DEMROWTREASCANDEE06/19/2019100040648   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


GREG DIEBELVICKIE06/19/2019100040649   C
 45.00  2 MONITOR & TV'S1205


FORWARD DEVELOPMENT DEBBIE06/19/2019100040650   C
 20,000.00  CONTRACTOR DEPOSIT KW29901


FAMOUS YETISTREASCANDEE06/19/2019100040651   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


700.00 


KWIK TRIP #739TREASCANDEE06/19/2019100040652   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


KUEHL, MADELINELYDIA06/19/2019100040653   C
 12.00  24884DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70609914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


47.00 


LANGMEIER, LORIBARBI06/19/2019100040654   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595530301


KLUG, RAYMONDBARBI06/19/2019100040655   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595685301


CARLSON, CORYBARBI06/19/2019100040656   C
 861.00  BAILS/FINES BD583776 301


GOEDEL, SCOTTBARBI06/19/2019100040657   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BE361118301


DELGADO, JUANBARBI06/19/2019100040658   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BB058957301


ACTIVE NETWORKDEBBIE06/19/2019100040659   C
 715.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 60.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 2,110.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 483.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 1,133.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 (250.00) PROGRAM FEES1001
 205.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 135.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 670.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (458.13) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


4,882.87 


TROLL  BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/19/2019100040667   C
 784.00  POOL MONEY 9901


ANDERSON, CANDYLISA06/20/2019100040660   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595686-0301


SCHLEGEL, CORILISA06/20/2019100040661   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058941-1301


SCHLEGEL, CORILISA06/20/2019100040662   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BB058940-0301


TURNER, TYKIALISA06/20/2019100040663   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB0562914301


BATES, DARYLLISA06/20/2019100040664   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES  35655302


ERDMAN, THOMASLISA06/20/2019100040665   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES  35065302


MANSFIELD, WILLIAMBARBI06/20/2019100040668   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34733302


WILD, GABRIELLISA06/20/2019100040669   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BD583313301


SYLVESTER, SUSANBARBI06/20/2019100040670   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34732302


MILLARD, TIFFANYBARBI06/20/2019100040671   C
 108.80  BAILS/FINES 301


MARY ZOROUFY TRYUSTVICKIE06/20/2019100040672   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 380.00  J YLVISAKER 13-91-8-11203


MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE06/20/2019100040673   C
 50.00  S O PER # 51 -1008 PETERSON 1201


JACOBSON, ALEXANDERBARBI06/20/2019100040674   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 356YNW303


YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE06/20/2019100040675   C
 890.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202


BAUER, JAMESBARBI06/20/2019100040676   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34815302


CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCHCANDEE06/20/2019100040677   C
 950.00  FOOD PANTRY501


AMANDA NELSONTREASCANDEE06/20/2019100040678   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CONSTANT, ANDREWLYDIA06/20/2019100040679   C
 12.00  24885DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70619914


47.00 


SCHULTZ,FARAHLYDIA06/20/2019100040680   C
 21.00  24886DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70629914


38.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEBBIE06/20/2019100040681   C
 100.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 601
 1.00  SHIPPING601
 9,510.86  MEMBERSHIP601
 99.00  DONATIONS 601
 (20.62) GIFT CARDS/CERTFICATES 601
 (104.86) CUSTOMER CREDIT 601


9,585.38 


COHEN-WICHNER,BRITNISUSAN06/20/2019100040682   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/20/2019100040683   C
 1,479.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 35.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 90.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 125.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 225.00  PROGRAM FEES1001


1,954.00 


CONNOR,GLENSUSAN06/20/2019100040684   C
 124.00  BB0567766301


CHRISTIANSON, JODY LKARLA06/21/2019100040685   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 34871302


GIDDLEYKARLA06/21/2019100040686   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


35.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SMITHBACK, RICHARD RKARLA06/21/2019100040687   C
 577.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AFB3526303


BULTMAN, KEVINJUDI06/21/2019100040688   C
 17.00  24887DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 70639914


52.00 


SMITHBACK, RICHARD RKARLA06/21/2019100040689   C
 17.00  K-9 DONATIONS 2XL SHIRT308


DANE COUNTY DEBBIE06/21/2019100040690   C
 88,101.60  DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES 799
 88,101.60  DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES 799
 44,050.80  DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES 799


220,254.00 


VAAGE, MARTIN/GEHLING, KARENKARLA06/21/2019100040691   C
 103.00  DMV FEES KJ5420303


SALOUTOS, DEMETRALORI06/21/2019100040692   C
 134.00  BAILS/FINES301


ACE, MICHELLELORI06/21/2019100040693   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ABC SEAMLESS HOME SPECIALISTSDESIRE06/21/2019100040694   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


FREUND, DAVIDLORI06/21/2019100040695   C
 131.00  DMV FEES303


KING, JEANNELORI06/21/2019100040696   C
 127.00  DMV FEES303


VERVOORT, CHARLESLORI06/21/2019100040697   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE06/21/2019100040698   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


SCHAUFF, TODDDESIRE06/21/2019100040699   C
 100.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


ENGELBERGER, MIKEDESIRE06/21/2019100040700   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


KALSCHEUER, DANDESIRE06/21/2019100040701   C
 60.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405


ANDERSEN, MELISSALORI06/21/2019100040702   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


PANTHER EXTERIORS AND CONTRACTINGDESIRE06/21/2019100040703   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BACON, JOHNDESIRE06/21/2019100040704   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONINGDESIRE06/21/2019100040705   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


SHREVE, JOSEPHDESIRE06/21/2019100040706   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CARPENTER, MICHEALDESIRE06/21/2019100040707   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


150.00 


KEENAN, CHRISTINELORI06/21/2019100040708   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


DEYOUNG, DAVIDDESIRE06/21/2019100040709   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


150.00 


DEDRICK, LAURADESIRE06/21/2019100040710   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


NO SHORTS ELECTRICDESIRE06/21/2019100040711   C
 200.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECTION, IDESIRE06/21/2019100040712   C
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


GUNSOLUS, MITCHELLORI06/21/2019100040713   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


HUTCHINS, SHARONLORI06/21/2019100040714   C
 258.00  DMV FEES303


HUTCHINS, WILLIAMLORI06/21/2019100040715   C
 313.00  BAILS/FINES301


NELSON, BOALEX06/21/2019100040716   C
 20.00  33848302


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/21/2019100040727   C
 390.00  POOL MONEY 9901


COVARRUBIAS, HECTOR TRACIE06/22/2019100040717   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


MORGAN, ANDREWKARLA06/22/2019100040718   C
 103.00  DMV FEES PF7790303


BOYD, RICHARD O]KARLA06/22/2019100040719   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 905XXF303


DONELAN, STEVEKARLA06/22/2019100040720   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS XL SHIRT308


FJELSTAD, LANCE RKARLA06/22/2019100040721   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058960-6301


MAVES, BENJAMIN KARLA06/22/2019100040722   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD582726-4301


DOWNS, STEPHANIEKARLA06/22/2019100040723   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35527302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34735302


40.00 


K-9 SHIRTKARLA06/22/2019100040724   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS XL SHIRT 308
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS 308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


20.00 


COX, CARLOALEX06/23/2019100040725   C
 10.00  BC594940-3301


KLEIN, BRANDONALEX06/23/2019100040726   C
 10.00  BD582748-5301


3 RIVERSLISA06/24/2019100040728   C
 3,473.15  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/24/2019100040729   C
 2,467.25  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/24/2019100040730   C
 4,585.53  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/24/2019100040731   C
 328.73  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


MARTINEZ, SAMUELLISA06/24/2019100040732   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC595123-6301


OLSON, TESSLISA06/24/2019100040733   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35526302


STEINMETZ, KARENLISA06/24/2019100040734   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES  35275302


ANAYA, ADRIANALISA06/24/2019100040735   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB0589610301


TROLL BEACH DEBBIE06/24/2019100040736   C
 625.75  POOL MONEY 9901


HARP, ROBERTBARBI06/24/2019100040737   C
 112.00  DMV FEES ADG4978 RENEWAL303


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/24/2019100040738   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE06/24/2019100040739   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


BACHMANN CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE06/24/2019100040740   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HAJREDINI, MIMOZALORI06/24/2019100040741   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


BENASH, LINDALORI06/24/2019100040742   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


SUDDETH, JAMESLORI06/24/2019100040743   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


OLSEN, ERICLORI06/24/2019100040744   C
 122.00  DMV FEES303
 112.00  DMV FEES303


234.00 


HALVERSON, JOHNLORI06/24/2019100040745   C
 666.50  DMV FEES303


ROONEY, LISALORI06/24/2019100040746   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


GRAMOVOT, ALEXDESIRE06/24/2019100040747   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


STALOWSKI, DAVIDLORI06/24/2019100040748   C
 100.00  PARKING FINES302


MOLNAR, SAMUELLORI06/24/2019100040749   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


FRY, JEREMIAHLYDIA06/24/2019100040750   C
 16.00  24890DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-70649914


51.00 


TASTAD, AMELIALYDIA06/24/2019100040751   C
 12.00  24889DOG
 12.00  24888DOG


24.00 


DECK, VICKYHOLLY06/24/2019100040752   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


MELLON, JAMESLORI06/24/2019100040753   C
 302.00  DMV FEES303


BECK, MADELYNEHOLLY06/24/2019100040754   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/24/2019100040756   C
 29.80  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 100.70  FINES702
 158.68  FINES702
 45.77  FINES702
 23.96  COPIES701
 23.96  COPIES701
 11.98  COPIES701


394.85 


3 RIVERSLISA06/25/2019100040755   C
 514.33  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


STATE OF WILISA06/25/2019100040757   C
 47,386.00  1ST QTR TAXI GRANT PAYMENT9901


ZERNER, RYANNELISA06/25/2019100040758   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BD583793-0301


BERG, TANYALISA06/25/2019100040759   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  35529302


STATE OF WILISA06/25/2019100040760   C
 154.76  TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENTEMSTRIP


OLSON, JOAN DEBBIE06/25/2019100040761   C
 25.00  KRABY FUND 9901


JOHN THOMPSONCANDEE06/25/2019100040762   C
 25.00  MISC LICENSES906


FITZPATRICK SELECTDEBBIE06/25/2019100040763   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


JOSEPH LIGGETTCANDEE06/25/2019100040764   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


NELSON, THOMASBARBI06/25/2019100040765   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


BADGER WATER, LLCDESIRE06/25/2019100040766   C
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


CHRISTINE MILLIGAN-CIHALORI06/25/2019100040767   C
 40.00  MISC REVENUES304


FRANK, TIMOTHYLORI06/25/2019100040768   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


BARNETT, BARBHOLLY06/25/2019100040769   C
 10.00  MISC LICENSES906


ROWIN, HERBERTLORI06/25/2019100040770   C
 1,576.00  DMV FEES303


FLESHER, JUSTINLORI06/25/2019100040771   C
 111.00  DMV FEES303


KRANTZ, LOGANLORI06/25/2019100040772   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


BOHM, AMANDALORI06/25/2019100040773   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


CLAUSEN, KARINALORI06/25/2019100040774   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/25/2019100040775   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/25/2019100040776   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


3 RIVERSLISA06/26/2019100040777   C
 355.38  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/26/2019100040778   C
 75.05  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISA06/26/2019100040779   C
 438.31  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/26/2019100040780   C
 667.21  POOL MONEY 9901


JOHNSON, TERRYBARBI06/26/2019100040781   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


ROBINSON, KIMBERLYBARBI06/26/2019100040782   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES 35965302


WESTBY, DEREKBARBI06/26/2019100040783   C
 1.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCANDEE06/26/2019100040784   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


DIAZ ROOFINGDESIRE06/26/2019100040785   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


STOUGHTON SPORTS BOOSTERSHOLLY06/26/2019100040786   C
 30.00  MISC LICENSES-SPECIAL EVENT906







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BICKLEYKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040788   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LAFLASHKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040789   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LUICKKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040790   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MARSHKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040791   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040792   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LAFLASHKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040793   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AHLGRIMKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040794   C
 55.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040795   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040796   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LACROIXKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040797   C
 70.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040798   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOMDROMKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040799   C
 203.72  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040800   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040801   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


OLSONKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040802   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040803   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


EGREKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040804   C
 32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040805   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSENKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040806   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040807   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSENKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040808   C
 8.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040809   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LEWISKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040810   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JOHNSONKIMBERLY06/26/2019100040811   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY06/26/2019100040812   C
 726.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


51 SOUTHHOLLY06/26/2019100040813   C
 650.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


WATSONDEBBIE06/26/2019100040814   C
 240.76  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BAKER, MELISSASUSAN06/26/2019100040815   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


STEPHANIE DOWNSCANDEE06/26/2019100040816   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


SEFFINS,DANIELSUSAN06/26/2019100040818   C
 20.00  35530302


URSO BROSDEBBIE06/26/2019100040829   C
 165.00  0000003429MR


RICH JERRICKVICKIE06/27/2019100040819   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 10 - 610 NOTTINGHAM1201


MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE06/27/2019100040820   C
 200.00  PER 55-VALBERG, PER 56-HOEL A1201


GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMEVICKIE06/27/2019100040821   C
 480.00  LARSON, BETTY 2-130-16-21203


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE06/27/2019100040822   C
 360.00  TV'S & MONITORS1205


MAD CITY CRUSH SOFTBALLVICKIE06/27/2019100040823   C
 450.00  RENTAL- DIAMOND GROOMER1207


COMSTOCK, STEVEN FKARLA06/27/2019100040824   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD5872747-7301


CROWLEY, NANCYKARLA06/27/2019100040825   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35928302


MCFARLAND STATELISA06/27/2019100040827   C
 2,141.66  0000003415MR


EVERY, THAYERKARLA06/27/2019100040828   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 336WKU303


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE06/27/2019100040830   C
 14,445.56  0000003426MR


MELICHAR, JAMESLISA06/27/2019100040831   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES  35470302


KING, RANDALDESIRE06/27/2019100040832   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


FIRE & EIS CANDEE06/27/2019100040833   C
 700.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CHAMBERLAIN, MELANIEBARBI06/27/2019100040834   C
 122.00  DMV FEES AAG4816 RENWAL303


MARLA CANDEE06/27/2019100040835   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 90.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/27/2019100040836   C
 1,220.00  POOL MONEY 9901


MORGAN, REBECCABARBI06/27/2019100040837   C
 192.06  DMV FEES AFB3547 REGISTRATION303


JOHN WACKERCANDEE06/27/2019100040839   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


MILTON, RYAN & LESLIE DEBBIE06/27/2019100040840   C
 497.37  0511-043-5224-6/7036-05SPEC


CHAMBERLAIN, MELANIESUSAN06/27/2019100040841   C
 192.55  DMV FEES303


SCHIELDT,ANNA MARIESUSAN06/27/2019100040842   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


POLLARD, MONIQUE NSUSAN06/27/2019100040843   C
 122.00  240YYZ303


WATSON,GLENNSUSAN06/27/2019100040844   C
 20.00  34738 302


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/27/2019100040846   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HUSTAD, RICKEY AKARLA06/28/2019100040847   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES AE220292-2301


JEFF SCOTT OLSON LAW OFFICEKARLA06/28/2019100040848   C
 18.50  MISC REVENUES304


ZAEMISCH, SUSANLORI06/28/2019100040849   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/28/2019100040850   C
 740.00  POOL MONEY 9901


STEVEN TOEPFERCANDEE06/28/2019100040851   C
 10.00  MISC LICENSES906


BACHMANN CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE06/28/2019100040852   C
 96.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


GARCIA, ANDRESLORI06/28/2019100040853   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


STANDARD,GREGORYLORI06/28/2019100040854   C
 171.50  DMV FEES303


SCHWICKRATH, JENNIFERLORI06/28/2019100040855   C
 122.00  DMV FEES303


ROLLINS, QUINTEZLORI06/28/2019100040856   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


HAGEN, SETHLORI06/28/2019100040857   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


CHRISTIANSON, JEDEDIAHLORI06/28/2019100040858   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


LANDMARK HEATING & COOLINGDESIRE06/28/2019100040859   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


FAIRCLOTH, JAMESDESIRE06/28/2019100040860   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405


24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICES, INCDESIRE06/28/2019100040861   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE06/28/2019100040862   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION INCDESIRE06/28/2019100040863   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


HORIZON ELECTRIC COMPANYDESIRE06/28/2019100040864   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


BADGER BASEMENT SYSTEMSDESIRE06/28/2019100040865   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


ALEXANDRA MAHERCANDEE06/28/2019100040866   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


BRASHI, DUSTINLORI06/28/2019100040867   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


BEADLE, JEANNEDESIRE06/28/2019100040868   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


MATSON, JEANNEDESIRE06/28/2019100040869   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


SMIDLER, FRANCISLORI06/28/2019100040870   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


CITY & COUNTRY CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE06/28/2019100040871   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


230.00 


MODERN HEATING & COOLING, INCDESIRE06/28/2019100040872   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


100.00 


LEWIS, JONATHANDESIRE06/28/2019100040873   C
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


ALTEMUS POSSIN SCIENCE FUND INCDESIRE06/28/2019100040874   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANYDESIRE06/28/2019100040875   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


HOVLAND, NICOLLEDESIRE06/28/2019100040876   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


130.00 


ELIS AUTOMOTIVEDESIRE06/28/2019100040877   C
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


300.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


AMERICAN LEGION POST 59DESIRE06/28/2019100040878   C
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


MERSHONS CIDERCANDEE06/28/2019100040879   C
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


SCHMIDT, BROOKEDESIRE06/28/2019100040880   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


KAUK, DANIELLORI06/28/2019100040881   C
 184.00  DMV FEES303


BELLIN, MATTHEWDESIRE06/28/2019100040882   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


ANDERSON, MELISSACANDEE06/28/2019100040883   C
 12.00  24891DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


47.00 


SEFFENS, DANIELALEX06/28/2019100040884   C
 177.00  AET9908303


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY06/28/2019100040885   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


CINDY06/28/2019100040886   C
 162.00  KITCHEN FUND809


HAGEMANCINDY06/28/2019100040887   C
 150.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY06/28/2019100040888   C
 146.00  KITCHEN FUND809


HOLMCINDY06/28/2019100040889   C
 5.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY06/28/2019100040890   C
 45.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY06/28/2019100040891   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY06/28/2019100040892   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY06/28/2019100040893   C
 72.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


SACCAROCINDY06/28/2019100040894   C
 184.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


DEBROUXCINDY06/28/2019100040896   C
 50.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY06/28/2019100040897   C
 200.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BEALLCINDY06/28/2019100040898   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY06/28/2019100040899   C
 10.00  FRIENDSHIP FUND802


LAURA OWENCANDEE06/28/2019100040900   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 25.00  MISC LICENSES906


JOHNSON, ALEXANDERALEX06/28/2019100040901   C
 124.00  C7802G26RV301


ALL THROUGH THE HOUSECANDEE06/28/2019100040902   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


LAZ BISTROLISA06/28/2019100040907   C
 115.24  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 5.19  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


120.43 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/28/2019100040913   C
 100.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 9,678.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE9901
 3.00  DONATIONS 9901
 (300.00) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901


9,481.00 


LAZ BISTROCANDEE06/28/2019100040918   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


K-9 TSHIRTKARLA06/29/2019100040903   C
 15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


JANDA, DAVID LKARLA06/29/2019100040904   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 508YTF303


JONES, ALIZAALEX06/29/2019100040905   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES301


CONWAY, JOHNKARLA06/30/2019100040906   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33742302


27,902.00 100-00000-41311-10100000 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND
11,610.14 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


314.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
268.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


28,590.54 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,353.48 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


970.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
1,510.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/


114.20 100-00000-13010 VISION
3,676.52 100-00000-13010 UFDSAL


511.93 100-00000-13010 UFDBEN
165.00 100-00000-13010 TRTREE
425.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


2,373.92 100-00000-13010 RET HE
31,143.56 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
1,808.70 100-00000-13010 QUART1


640.10 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.90 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
146.00 100-00000-13010 HR


24,619.85 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
775.92 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
273.39 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


686,144.70 Total of 641 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


100.56 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
100.56 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
50.28 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
548.54 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
348.11 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
158.24 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


88,101.60 215-00000-43720-51000000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
88,101.60 215-00000-43720-50900000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
44,050.80 215-00000-43720-20400000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
20,000.00 207-00000-28112 CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-KPW #2


(668.10)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
501.15 100-53400-50340-31400000 OPERATING EXPENSES
115.46 100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES


5.38 100-52100-50340-30900000 OPERATING EXPENSES
355.08 100-52100-50126-31100000 OVERTIME
525.00 100-00000-48543-30900000 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL
150.00 100-00000-48541-71700000 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT


5,439.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
3,105.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
8,019.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
2,882.29 100-00000-48113-10100000 REBATE


26.68 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
15.76 100-00000-48110-41600000 INTEREST
105.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
278.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,393.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
245.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,189.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
648.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
815.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


4,651.96 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
600.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
35.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION


3,417.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
680.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
18.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
230.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


2,605.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
2,300.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


850.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
874.90 100-00000-46310-31200000 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC
960.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


13,082.21 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
60.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
92.50 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,295.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
2,000.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
2,170.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
2,790.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,069.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING


798.75 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,948.75 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
3,675.25 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


645.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
1,690.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
4,980.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE


10,780.00 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
34,074.72 100-00000-43545-10100000 RECYCLING GRANT
47,386.00 100-00000-43537-20300000 TAXI GRANT
1,200.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/35Page:07/17/2019 11:38 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


686,144.70 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


33,893.78 603 EMS
12,810.25 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
2,112.80 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
5,195.49 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


623.00 252 K9 FUND
22,437.38 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


100.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
80.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND


1,845.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
636.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
150.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


1,611.00 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
47,461.98 224 STORM SEWER FUND


843.40 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
380.53 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


221,560.29 215 LIBRARY FUND
20,000.00 207 TID #7 FUND


314,403.80 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


686,144.70 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


2,600.00 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
31,139.02 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS


154.76 603-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC
130.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE


1,875.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
2,141.66 411-00000-13010 RENTMC
8,663.59 411-00000-13010 RENT
2,112.80 410-00000-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE


189.79 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
5,005.70 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


623.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
104.00 245-00000-48500-50210209 DONATIONS


21,953.86 245-00000-46920-50210209 MEMBERSHIPS
175.00 245-00000-46910 OTHER TAXABLE SALES


5.00 245-00000-46745-50210209 REVENUE-FEES
199.52 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
100.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE


5.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
75.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR


1,845.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
66.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
360.00 232-00000-48508 FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS
210.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
150.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,611.00 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
329.16 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER


47,132.82 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
450.00 223-00000-46719 911 ANTENNA BLDG
393.40 223-00000-13010 911
380.53 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED








Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 07/17/2019 11:39 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


FROM 01/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019


Ending
Balance


06/30/2019
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


01/01/2019DescriptionFund


5,004,044.58 30,855,338.10 16,480,351.74 19,379,030.94 GENERAL FUND100


339,490.11 481,401.31 363,345.17 457,546.25 TID #3 FUND203


1,172,737.55 109,873.97 149,676.35 1,132,935.17 TID #4 FUND204


(19,591.35)257,810.80 149,869.74 88,349.71 TID #5 FUND205


2,546,842.20 168,401.95 2,682,133.15 33,111.00 TID #6 FUND206


279,007.03 344,977.69 444,015.75 179,968.97 TID #7 FUND207


451,770.45 88,330.20 308,714.10 231,386.55 TID #8 FUND208


309.22 23,680.61 20,350.10 3,639.73 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


400,947.61 474,665.94 844,159.64 31,453.91 LIBRARY FUND215


268,112.88 32,579.13 67,109.94 233,582.07 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,626.53 10.36 183.79 20,453.10 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


364,613.43 717.75 79,285.43 286,045.75 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


580,685.39 403,399.69 760,842.73 223,242.35 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,661.18 186.94 396.12 33,452.00 CEMETERY FUND225


73,857.39 30,000.00 31,032.09 72,825.30 EMS TRUCK FUND227


99,912.98 6,141.48 40,676.01 65,378.45 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


6,773.30 491.68 2,131.58 5,133.40 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


9,321.39 3,596.89 3,783.87 9,134.41 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


56,058.89 13,692.22 13,638.91 56,112.20 SENIORS IN NEED231


43,491.05 4,336.16 12,845.21 34,982.00 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


159,674.99 35,848.75 20,317.53 175,206.21 FOOD PANTRY234


12,073.02 2,303.24 9,554.09 4,822.17 LANDMARKS235


3,237.25 287.48 800.60 2,724.13 TREE COMMISSION236


1,934.92 1.50 137.74 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


14,683.32 6,079.54 3,619.02 17,143.84 EMS TRUST FUND241


31,388.36 3,603.18 1,790.39 33,201.15 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


325,628.34 2,963.74 12,544.05 316,048.03 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,414.04 5.37 45.29 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(121,853.47)777,799.92 618,440.55 37,505.90 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


6,682.24 0.70 74.42 6,608.52 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


23,975.67 27,648.11 29,617.08 22,006.70 TOURISM FUND247


6,922.77 5.30 6,928.07 0.00 REVOLVING LOAN FUND248


83,707.08 10,556.50 60,000.00 34,263.58 SICK LEAVE FUND250


15,374.71 4,300.35 2,352.72 17,322.34 K9 FUND252


25,062.61 75.00 246.77 24,890.84 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


899.25 26,323.61 27,222.86 0.00 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


291,332.94 70,943.48 221,058.42 141,218.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


911,015.85 4,275,241.26 4,934,035.48 252,221.63 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


4,895,072.36 1,579,665.10 3,418,739.19 3,055,998.27 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


1,814,573.52 1,381,217.41 1,944,491.38 1,251,299.55 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


560,795.15 87,151.53 81,081.78 566,864.90 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


590,094.68 89,779.93 230,712.35 449,162.26 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 07/17/2019 11:39 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


FROM 01/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019


Ending
Balance


06/30/2019
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


01/01/2019DescriptionFund


119,298.12 437,710.18 371,967.75 185,040.55 EMS603


21,510,659.53 42,119,144.05 34,450,318.95 29,179,484.63 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS








CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/2Page: 


07/17/2019 11:40 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 06/30/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP100.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE00667564127 02/14/2019
AP10.00 DANIELLE BOUSHEA00668564168 02/21/2019
AP101.86 KAROL CASTLE00527164370 03/14/2019
AP98.80 DAKOTAH GYGER00673564580 04/04/2019
AP58.62 PICK-N-SAVE00070664800 04/18/2019
AP75.00 MARY ANN HARR00675864845 04/24/2019
AP15.90 CHRISTINE MCCONNELL00675664850 04/24/2019
AP30.00 SOUTHERN WI & NORTHERN IL00146265051 05/16/2019
AP22.00 TIMOTHY EGAN00678165083 05/23/2019
AP100.00 LINDA KUNZ00394665093 05/23/2019
AP100.00 MADISON TANGO SOCIETY00678065096 05/23/2019
AP427.76 PRIZEPROMOS00072165160 05/30/2019
AP96.00 UWHC00281065165 05/30/2019
AP200.00 NICK ANDERSON00679565168 06/06/2019
AP200.00 CHAD BARTELL00679165171 06/06/2019
AP200.00 ADAM BARTELS00553865172 06/06/2019
AP75.00 CHRISTINE DROESSLER00679665181 06/06/2019
AP200.00 MARK HOSKINS00602265192 06/06/2019
AP200.00 JAMES KILLIAN00051565202 06/06/2019
AP200.00 CHRIS MAEDKE00642565208 06/06/2019
AP200.00 NICK MASON00679065209 06/06/2019
AP13.00 KENDALL MC BROOM00347165210 06/06/2019
AP200.00 KELSEY MILES00639665213 06/06/2019
AP88.91 DEPT OF REVENUE00479265246 06/13/2019
AP260.00 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK00032365247 06/13/2019
AP83.05 MARK ETSINGER00679365249 06/13/2019
AP725.00 JMB & ASSOCIATES LLC00290365254 06/13/2019
AP200.00 GARY JOHNSON00516165255 06/13/2019
AP20.00 KENDALL MC BROOM00347165259 06/13/2019
AP50.00 RAKESH PATEL00680165265 06/13/2019
AP50.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071165269 06/13/2019
AP4,863.07 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099565287 06/13/2019
AP120.00 DEAN OPTICAL00029765305 06/20/2019
AP625.00 ERIC OR CRYSTAL FRANCKSEN00534865308 06/20/2019
AP2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284565312 06/20/2019
AP154.25 INKWORKS INC00047265314 06/20/2019
AP210.00 LILY KILFOY00425465316 06/20/2019
AP150.00 MRE PHOTOGRAPHY00650765324 06/20/2019
AP552.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601065327 06/20/2019
AP49.96 PRIZEPROMOS00072165328 06/20/2019
AP150.00 CRAIG SIEMSEN00680465333 06/20/2019
AP150.00 KAREN WICKHAM00475765348 06/20/2019
AP20,175.33 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692865(E) 06/21/2019
AP2,870.15 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254165357 06/27/2019
AP389.97 A1 FURNITURE00104665358 06/27/2019
AP103.33 AIRGAS USA LLC00011165359 06/27/2019
AP156.38 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011565360 06/27/2019
AP150.00 ANCHOR SOBER LIVING00681965361 06/27/2019
AP40.95 AT&T MOBILITY00376765362 06/27/2019
AP1,500.00 DAVID BACHOLL00394065363 06/27/2019
AP6,419.38 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015765364 06/27/2019
AP600.00 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS00525265368 06/27/2019
AP220.74 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022365369 06/27/2019
AP25.00 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023765370 06/27/2019
AP450.00 CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN00558465371 06/27/2019
AP712.00 COUNTRY INN AND SUITES MADISON00680065372 06/27/2019
AP30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028265373 06/27/2019
AP180.00 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE00028365374 06/27/2019
AP275.00 DOUG DAVIS00136965375 06/27/2019
AP1,221.50 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029865376 06/27/2019
AP649.50 DEER GROVE EMS DISTRICT00607265377 06/27/2019
AP108.99 DEMCO INC00030265378 06/27/2019
AP750.00 DAVE DEYOUNG00680865379 06/27/2019
AP247.48 NIKKI DOSKOCIL00681465380 06/27/2019
AP167.78 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322765381 06/27/2019
AP313.97 EMBURY LTD00516765382 06/27/2019
AP43.62 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034665383 06/27/2019
AP216.71 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC00035665384 06/27/2019
AP898.00 FISH WINDOW CLEANING00528865385 06/27/2019
AP63.35 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036265386 06/27/2019
AP587.03 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038565387 06/27/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/2Page: 


07/17/2019 11:40 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 06/30/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP1,443.73 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039265388 06/27/2019
AP16.89 ELI GOBLE00681265389 06/27/2019
AP17.95 FORD GOBLE00681165390 06/27/2019
AP65.69 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040865391 06/27/2019
AP455.00 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV00344165392 06/27/2019
AP9,425.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041965393 06/27/2019
AP2,240.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168665394 06/27/2019
AP50.00 KEVIN JANISCH00657965395 06/27/2019
AP681.18 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048765396 06/27/2019
AP168.79 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE IN00208065397 06/27/2019
AP137.50 JUST COFFEE COOPERATIVE00668365398 06/27/2019
AP250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050565399 06/27/2019
AP72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469965400 06/27/2019
AP1,159.63 KROGER00572065401 06/27/2019
AP1,200.00 MADISON ESSENTIALS00611765402 06/27/2019
AP184.96 MIDWEST TAPE00061765403 06/27/2019
AP166.00 TRAVIS MILLER00553365404 06/27/2019
AP153.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073765405 06/27/2019
AP54.41 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC00629565406 06/27/2019
AP525.20 PERMA-BOUND00640465407 06/27/2019
AP20.59 MARK PRESSPRICH00681565408 06/27/2019
AP1,246.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319965409 06/27/2019
AP121,496.57 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP00623565410 06/27/2019
AP309.26 REINDERS INC.00164265411 06/27/2019
AP7,570.29 REINDL PRINTING INC00074765412 06/27/2019
AP18.99 LAURIE ROBERTSON00681665413 06/27/2019
AP3,938.00 RUTABAGA PADDLESPORTS00680965414 06/27/2019
AP65.54 SHRED-IT00137765415 06/27/2019
AP1,214.00 SOURCE INC00681365416 06/27/2019
AP1,365.70 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082765417 06/27/2019
AP2,500.00 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.00082865418 06/27/2019
AP665.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085865419 06/27/2019
AP50.00 TERRA SIMPLA LLC00611365420 06/27/2019
AP711.90 THE REPORTER CO, INC00564765421 06/27/2019
AP262.50 TICKETFORCE LLC00422765422 06/27/2019
AP53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093165423 06/27/2019
AP2,038.64 UPS STORE00094265424 06/27/2019
AP160.00 VAN METER & ASSOCIATES INC00681065425 06/27/2019
AP550.00 IDA WEIGEL00680765426 06/27/2019
AP370.00 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC.00145665427 06/27/2019
AP150.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC00475465428 06/27/2019
AP115.00 WAYNE BACKMAN006280848(E) 06/27/2019
AP22.44 SARAH BUKREY006075849(E) 06/27/2019
AP200.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC001510851(E) 06/27/2019
AP38.76 JAMES RAMSEY006817852(E) 06/27/2019
AP86.70 COLE SARGENT006367853(E) 06/27/2019
AP193.80 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL006150854(E) 06/27/2019
PR901.50 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101465353 06/28/2019
PR190.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66265355 06/28/2019
PR170.15 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.67665356 06/28/2019


218,509.05 Totals: 121








Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019


07/17/2019 11:42 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/2


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '5709'   CRJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104577


358.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
358.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT


358.91358.91


Ref Num1: '5710'   CDJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104578


276.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
276.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


276.00276.00


Ref Num1: '5712'   CDJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104580


117.01OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
117.01PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC


117.01117.01


Ref Num1: '5717'   CRJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104660


2,974.03PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
2,974.03AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-13016TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


2,974.032,974.03


Ref Num1: '5716'   CDJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104693


11,710.38US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
11,710.38PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


11,710.3811,710.38


Ref Num1: '5733'   CRJE06/30/2019
GL Trx #: 104859


3,632.75PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
3,632.75AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-13016TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


3,632.753,632.75


11,710.38245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
11,710.38245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


117.01100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
358.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


276.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
34.10100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
19,069.0819,069.08







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019


07/17/2019 11:42 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/2


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


18,710.1718,710.17GRAND TOTAL:


6,606.78603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
6,606.78603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING








100-59200-50930


2019 BUDGET 80,000$                         


AMENDMENT REASON


2/12/2019 Fireworks (5,000)$                          


11/27/2018 MadREP Article (1,945)$                          


1/31/2019 73,055$                         


CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT EARMARKED


AMENDMENT REASON


5/14/2019 Social Media Data Retention (6,000)$                          


AVAILABLE BALANCE @7/17/19 67,055$                         








FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 


July 9, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET, STOUGHTON, WI  


Present: 


Brett Schumacher, Lisa Reeves, Greg Jenson, Ozzie Doom, and Mayor Swadley.  


Others Present: 


Finance Director Friedl, Planning Director Scheel, Clerk Licht and Attorney Dregne 


Call to Order: 


Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  


Communications:  


The draft CIP went out to the leadership team today. CIP will meet on July 25th and August 22nd.  


Approval of the June 25, 2019 Finance Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to approve the June 25, 2019 Finance Committee minutes. Motion 


carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action Kettle Park West Phase II TIF Application 


Ron Henshue and Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development presented the TIF application request and 


presented an overview of the project. Forward Development is recommending a “pay as you go” TIF for 


phase II.  Henshue stated that TIF was needed because of the Kettle, storm water management, the 


major HWYs involved, collector streets (ex. Jackson St.), and affordable lot price points.  He added that if 


Forward Development went forward without TIF, there would be a $2 million loss. He stated that when 


completed, the project would generate $126,206,615 in tax base for the city and $2.9 million in tax 


revenue.  Homes in the residential area will range from $275,000-$500,000.  


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to the City of Stoughton Purchasing Policy 


Finance Director Friedl said that he would like to discuss this with the leadership team before the 


committee takes action.  


Adjournment: 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 








 - Anticipate departments have used 50% of budget at 6/30/19


 - Brief summary of departments over 50% of budget included here


 - Detailed analysis of revenues and individual departments follows using the following metrics


 - Revenues less than 50% of budget 


 - Expenditures over 50% of budget


 - Budget not including transfers 9,734,664.00$                


 - Actual expenditures to date 4,697,896.17$                


 - Percent of Budget Used through 6/30/19 48%


2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


51100 - LEGISLATIVE 47,005.00 21,960.60 25,044.40 47                                     


51200 - JUDICIAL 58,202.00 29,317.60 28,884.40 50                                     


51300 - LEGAL 130,000.00 47,679.03 82,320.97 37                                     


51400 - MAYOR 99,723.00 50,644.05 49,078.95 51                                     


Mainly due to the majority of 


subscription/dues being paid early in 


the year -


51420 - CLERK 213,012.00 92,051.82 120,960.18 43                                     


51440 - ELECTION 16,750.00 10,510.99 6,239.01 63                                     


Election Hardware and Firmware 


purchased early in the year and 


ballots and ballot coding for April 


election - We do not anticipate a 


material amount of costs for the 


remainder of the year


51510 - FINANCE DIRECTOR 606,234.00 275,319.24 330,914.76 45                                     


51530 - ASSESSOR 47,500.00 35,200.00 12,300.00 74                                     


Based on percent of work complete - 


Reasonable based on contract 


amount


51550 - HR/RISK MANAGEMENT 187,586.00 79,023.77 108,562.23 42                                     


51900 - OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 123,000.00 64,376.28 58,623.72 52                                     
Slightly over due to delinquent 


personal property chargebacks
51930 - INSURANCE 286,264.00 253,285.64 32,978.36 88                                     Annual costs paid early in year - In 


52100 - LAW ENFORCEMENT 3,148,785.00 1,477,556.16 1,671,228.84 47                                     


52200 - FIRE PROTECTION 541,563.00 188,455.45 353,107.55 35                                     


52400 - INSPECTION 101,041.00 46,052.55 54,988.45 46                                     


53200 - CITY BUILDINGS 191,208.00 91,859.21 99,348.79 48                                     


53300 - HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 1,144,163.00 617,220.40 526,942.60 54                                     
Mainly due to the major snow events 


we saw in early 2019 


GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON - DEPT SUMMARY


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


53310 - SNOW REMOVAL 68,000.00 55,632.52 12,367.48 82                                     
Mainly due to the major snow events 


we saw in early 2019 


53400 - SIGNS AND MARKINGS 18,000.00 9,553.72 8,446.28 53                                     
Nothing significant noted - Amount 


appears reasonable through 6/19


53420 - STREET LIGHTING 128,000.00 46,260.77 81,739.23 36                                     


53620 - SANITATION 715,000.00 298,111.90 416,888.10 42                                     


54600 - SENIOR CENTER 522,951.00 276,167.53 246,783.47 53                                     


Mainly due to the way grant position 


is reflected in the budget vs how it is 


recorded


54910 - CEMETERY 35,000.00 14,235.99 20,764.01 41                                     


55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 4,000.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 38                                     


55200 - PARKS 230,296.00 85,846.19 144,449.81 37                                     


55300 - RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 320,792.00 159,591.56 161,200.44 50                                     


55400 - YOUTH CENTER 185,395.00 95,704.25 89,690.75 52                                     FSAYC - Final installment paid in June


55500 - IT/MEDIA SERVICES 318,977.00 142,500.74 176,476.26 45                                     


56300 - PLANNING 246,217.00 132,278.21 113,938.79 54                                     
Inspection, City Buildings and 


Planning combined are at 50%


59200 - CONTINGENCY 80,000.00 12,195.00 67,805.00 15                                     


59300 - TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 3,104,117.00 3,104,117.00 0.00 100                                   


59400 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 445,000.00 445,000.00 0.00 100                                   


59500 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 551,313.00 491,313.00 60,000.00 89                                     


59510 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100                                   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES -  FUND 100 13,922,094.00 8,757,521.17 5,164,572.83 63                                     







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


REVENUES


41110 PROPERTY TAXES 9,032,362$                  9,032,362$           (0)$                        100                


41210 ROOM TAXES 6,500$                          1,127$                   5,373$                  17                  Only first quarter recorded thus far


41310 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT 11,000$                       -$                       11,000$               -                 Recorded at year-end


41311 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND 13,000$                       27,902$                 (14,902)$              215                


41312 WATER UTILITY PILOT 450,000$                     -$                       450,000$             -                 Recorded at year-end


41313 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND 2,500$                          -$                       2,500$                  -                 
Will not occur per Utilities Committee 


decision


41320 SHA PILOT 48,000$                       23,873$                 24,127$               50                  


41321 DCHA PILOT 9,000$                          11,181$                 (2,181)$                124                


42321 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 20,000$                       11,565$                 8,435$                  58                  


43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 559,550$                     -$                       559,550$             -                 Received in July and December


43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 231,250$                     -$                       231,250$             -                 Received in July and December


43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 42,000$                       -$                       42,000$               -                 Received in July 


43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 59,000$                       -$                       59,000$               -                 Received in July 


43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,000$                       40,068$                 (68)$                      100                


43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 3,680$                          -$                       3,680$                  -                 Received intermittently throughout the year


43522 FEDERAL AID: POLICE 1,000$                          -$                       1,000$                  -                 Received intermittently throughout the year


43531 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT 760,000$                     380,106$              379,894$             50                  


43533 STATE AID - STREETS 51,500$                       25,930$                 25,570$               50                  


43537 TAXI GRANT 190,000$                     47,386$                 142,614$             25                  Only first quarter recorded thus far


43545 RECYCLING GRANT 34,000$                       34,075$                 (75)$                      100                


43693 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 60,000$                       -$                       60,000$               -                 Historically invoiced in June/July


43790 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH 32,000$                       22,632$                 9,368$                  71                  


44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE 18,000$                       18,264$                 (264)$                    101                


44111 OPERATORS 11,000$                       8,820$                   2,180$                  80                  


44120 CIGARETTE 1,600$                          1,575$                   25$                       98                  


44150 MISC. LICENSE 6,800$                          5,998$                   803$                     88                  


44210 DOG 2,500$                          1,732$                   768$                     69                  


44300 BUILDING 90,000$                       27,775$                 62,225$               31                  
Received intermittently throughout the year - 


Will continue to monitor


44310 ELECTRICAL 30,000$                       9,297$                   20,703$               31                  
Received intermittently throughout the year - 


Will continue to monitor


44320 PLUMBING 18,000$                       6,447$                   11,553$               36                  
Received intermittently throughout the year - 


Will continue to monitor


44330 HEATING 15,000$                       5,288$                   9,712$                  35                  
Received intermittently throughout the year - 


Will continue to monitor


44340 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 4,000$                          4,121$                   (121)$                    103                


44900 MISC 25,000$                       14,755$                 10,245$               59                  


45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100,000$                     65,902$                 34,098$               66                  


45130 PARKING FINES 27,500$                       33,653$                 (6,153)$                122                


46110 MISC. REVENUE 5,000$                          5,040$                   (40)$                      101                


46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 11,500$                       5,880$                   5,620$                  51                  


46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 16,000$                       733$                      15,268$               5                    
Received intermittently throughout the year - 


Will continue to monitor


46220 FIRE DEPT FEES 164,000$                     83,555$                 80,445$               51                  


46290 MVD FEES 10,000$                       7,465$                   2,535$                  75                  


46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 6,000$                          3,615$                   2,385$                  60                  


46310 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC 12,000$                       5,826$                   6,174$                  49                  Approaching anticipated amount YTD


46312 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES 2,500$                          1,530$                   970$                     61                  


46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 745,000$                     747,127$              (2,127)$                100                


46430 STREET OPENING 5,000$                          4,400$                   600$                     88                  


46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 11,000$                       16,060$                 (5,060)$                146                


46540 CEMETERY FEES 12,000$                       8,475$                   3,525$                  71                  


46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES -$                              1,074$                   (1,074)$                100                


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


46595 MISC TAXABLE SALES -$                              20$                        (20)$                      100                


46610 NEWSLETTER -$                              228$                      (228)$                    100                


46720 PARK RESERVATIONS 7,000$                          4,258$                   2,742$                  61                  


46750 RECREATION 48,273$                       36,840$                 11,433$               76                  


46751 SWIM POND 65,000$                       3,852$                   61,148$               6                    
We anticipate this increasing in July and 


August


46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 87,887$                       38,482$                 49,405$               44                  
We anticipate this increasing in July and 


August - In line with 6/30/18


46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 138,000$                     34,751$                 103,249$             25                  Only first quarter recorded thus far


46756 UNDERWRITING 3,000$                          225$                      2,775$                  8                    
Simply less activity thus far in 2019 - Overall 


budget amount is immaterial


46757 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES 500$                             326$                      174$                     65                  


46759 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES 2,000$                          1,300$                   700$                     65                  


47410 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 15,400$                       15,400$                 -$                      100                


47420 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO 35,400$                       35,400$                 -$                      100                


47430 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 13,200$                       13,200$                 -$                      100                


47440 EMS ADMINISTRATION 18,000$                       9,000$                   9,000$                  50                  


48110 INTEREST 90,000$                       120,748$              (30,748)$              134                


48112 INTEREST ON TAXES -$                              673$                      (673)$                    100                


48113 REBATE 5,000$                          8,159$                   (3,159)$                163                


48114 DIVIDENDS 16,000$                       (2,514)$                 18,514$               (16)                 
Information is historically received at year-


end


48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS -$                              160$                      (160)$                    100                


48220 RENTAL INCOME -$                              4,500$                   (4,500)$                100                
48220/48221 should be combined - Overall at 


45% of budget


48221 RENTAL INCOME 10,000$                       -$                       10,000$               -                 
48220/48221 should be combined - Overall at 


45% of budget


48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY -$                              4,122$                   (4,122)$                100                


48410 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP -$                              1,058$                   (1,058)$                100                


48500 DONATIONS -$                              4$                           (4)$                        100                


48501 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT 30,000$                       10,468$                 19,532$               35                  Recorded intermittently throughout the year


48503 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND 8,000$                          14,487$                 (6,487)$                181                


48504 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS 45,000$                       18,000$                 27,000$               40                  Recorded intermittently throughout the year


48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 29,000$                       18,337$                 10,663$               63                  


48509 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN -$                              38,000$                 (38,000)$              100                


48519 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 121,070$                     54,673$                 66,397$               45                  
Recorded intermittently throughout the year - 


Reasonable per anticipated amount YTD


48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 1,000$                          350$                      650$                     35                  
Simply less activity thus far in 2019 - Overall 


budget amount is immaterial


48523 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS 8,996$                          4,656$                   4,340$                  52                  


48524 UNITED WAY DONATIONS 4,000$                          1,077$                   2,923$                  27                  
Simply less activity thus far in 2019 - Overall 


budget amount is immaterial


48540 POLICE SAFETY CAMP 5,000$                          500$                      4,500$                  10                  
Simply less activity thus far in 2019 - Overall 


budget amount is immaterial


48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20,000$                       25,150$                 (5,150)$                126                


48543 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL -$                              2,125$                   (2,125)$                100                


49223 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3 10,000$                       10,000$                 -$                      100                


49300 SURPLUS 80,000$                       -$                       80,000$               -                 No activity recorded here


TOTAL REVENUES 13,922,468$               11,280,628$        2,641,840$         81                  


APPROPRIATIONS


Dept 51100 - LEGISLATIVE


50110 SALARIES 43,200.00 20,400.00 22,800.00 47                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,305.00 1,560.60 1,744.40 47                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 500.00 0.00 500.00 -                 







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


(47,005.00) (21,960.60) (25,044.40) 47                  


Dept 51200 - JUDICIAL


50110 SALARIES 12,500.00 6,009.62 6,490.38 48                  


50120 WAGES 28,655.00 13,268.71 15,386.29 46                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,997.00 2,407.29 2,589.71 48                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,600.00 990.00 610.00 62                  
Annual fee for continuing education - In Line 


with 6/30/18


50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 450.00 222.07 227.93 49                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,000.00 6,419.91 3,580.09 64                  
$5,864 in annual software costs - In Line with 


6/30/18


(58,202.00) (29,317.60) (28,884.40) 50                  


Dept 51300 - LEGAL


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 120,000.00 45,365.53 74,634.47 38                  


50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 10,000.00 2,313.50 7,686.50 23                  


Net - Dept 51300 - LEGAL (130,000.00) (47,679.03) (82,320.97) 37                  


Dept 51400 - MAYOR


50110 SALARIES 62,992.00 30,257.60 32,734.40 48                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,304.00 4,371.78 4,932.22 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,877.00 7,441.86 7,435.14 50                  


50210 TELEPHONE 650.00 318.81 331.19 49                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,700.00 223.52 1,476.48 13                  


50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 7,500.00 7,437.20 62.80 99                  
Majority of dues paid early in the year - In 


Line with 6/30/18


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,700.00 593.28 2,106.72 22                  


(99,723.00) (50,644.05) (49,078.95) 51                  


Dept 51420 - CLERK


50110 SALARIES 66,671.00 31,984.95 34,686.05 48                  


50120 WAGES 66,744.00 32,548.50 34,195.50 49                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,635.00 7,831.01 8,803.99 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 37,512.00 9,288.24 28,223.76 25                  


50210 TELEPHONE 4,500.00 1,490.12 3,009.88 33                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 2,800.00 551.35 2,248.65 20                  


50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 10,650.00 3,402.52 7,247.48 32                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,500.00 1,387.13 2,112.87 40                  


50341 OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE 4,000.00 3,568.00 432.00 89                  


Significant # of Ordinances amended/revised 


in 2019 thus far and some carryover from 


2018


(213,012.00) (92,051.82) (120,960.18) 43                  


Dept 51440 - ELECTION


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 10,500.00 3,846.00 6,654.00 37                  


50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 2,500.00 1,681.02 818.98 67                  
April legal notices costs finally received in 


May


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,750.00 4,983.97 (1,233.97) 133                


Election Hardware and Firmware purchased 


early in the year and ballots and ballot coding 


for April election - We do not anticipate a 


material amount of costs for the remainder of 


the year


(16,750.00) (10,510.99) (6,239.01) 63                  


Dept 51510 - FINANCE DIRECTOR


50110 SALARIES 104,069.00 55,556.91 48,512.09 53                  June labor not allocated to utilities until July


50120 WAGES 100,478.00 49,186.29 51,291.71 49                  







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,244.00 14,791.74 14,452.26 51                  June labor not allocated to utilities until July


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 66,343.00 31,580.43 34,762.57 48                  


50211 POSTAGE 3,000.00 733.47 2,266.53 24                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 3,000.00 360.00 2,640.00 12                  


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 60,900.00 58,146.00 2,754.00 95                  Audit fees incurred early in the year


50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 3,000.00 691.24 2,308.76 23                  


50219 TAXI GRANT 209,000.00 55,770.72 153,229.28 27                  


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 24,200.00 7,940.44 16,259.56 33                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,000.00 562.00 2,438.00 19                  


(606,234.00) (275,319.24) (330,914.76) 45                  


Dept 51530 - ASSESSOR


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 44,000.00 35,200.00 8,800.00 80                  
Based on percent of work complete - 


Reasonable based on contract amount


50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 -                 


(47,500.00) (35,200.00) (12,300.00) 74                  


Dept 51550 - HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


50110 SALARIES 91,338.00 43,789.28 47,548.72 48                  


50120 WAGES 37,942.00 18,231.77 19,710.23 48                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18,698.00 8,793.70 9,904.30 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,018.00 4,128.64 3,889.36 51                  
Slightly over due to an annual admin fee for 


$110 that was not budgeted here


50190 TRAINING 3,000.00 149.00 2,851.00 5                    


50210 TELEPHONE 750.00 306.99 443.01 41                  


50211 POSTAGE 100.00 20.55 79.45 21                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,950.00 350.00 1,600.00 18                  


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 399.93 1,600.07 20                  


50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 10,000.00 728.19 9,271.81 7                    


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 13,790.00 2,125.72 11,664.28 15                  


(187,586.00) (79,023.77) (108,562.23) 42                  


Dept 51900 - OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


50153 SELF INSURED LOSSES 70,000.00 9,874.06 60,125.94 14                  


50300 MISC EXPENSES 53,000.00 54,502.22 (1,502.22) 103                
Slightly over due to delinquent personal 


property chargebacks


(123,000.00) (64,376.28) (58,623.72) 52                  


Dept 51930 - INSURANCE


50510 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE 31,764.00 27,643.09 4,120.91 87                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50511 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,540.00 2,038.00 (498.00) 132                
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50512 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY 7,214.00 5,265.00 1,949.00 73                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50513 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE 42,000.00 40,747.00 1,253.00 97                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50514 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE 2,000.00 830.00 1,170.00 42                  


50515 PROPERTY INSURANCE 27,152.00 26,053.00 1,099.00 96                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50516 CRIME INSURANCE 839.00 925.00 (86.00) 110                
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50519 VOLUNTEER WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 600.00 348.00 252.00 58                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50520 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 164,655.00 145,211.00 19,444.00 88                  
Annual costs paid early in year - In Line with 


6/30/18


50523 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 8,500.00 4,225.55 4,274.45 50                  







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


(286,264.00) (253,285.64) (32,978.36) 88                  


Dept 52100 - LAW ENFORCEMENT


50110 SALARIES 104,900.00 50,230.80 54,669.20 48                  


50120 WAGES 1,483,607.00 708,608.15 774,998.85 48                  


50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 313,757.00 153,294.43 160,462.57 49                  


50123 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 21,404.00 11,608.25 9,795.75 54                  Increased hours during Syttende Mai


50125 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 13,000.00 2,688.49 10,311.51 21                  


50126 OVERTIME 123,000.00 50,099.32 72,900.68 41                  


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 20,600.00 8,791.76 11,808.24 43                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 343,114.00 167,209.53 175,904.47 49                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 436,743.00 218,723.86 218,019.14 50                  


50190 TRAINING 31,260.00 16,466.69 14,793.31 53                  
Nothing significant noted - 6/30/18 was at 


53% of budget


50210 TELEPHONE 26,000.00 11,286.23 14,713.77 43                  


50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,800.00 1,704.00 96.00 95                  Annual cost paid early in year


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 44,000.00 3,502.15 40,497.85 8                    


50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 1,500.00 420.00 1,080.00 28                  


50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 23,400.00 8,903.00 14,497.00 38                  


50241 DANE COM FEES 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 -                 


50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 17,000.00 6,570.69 10,429.31 39                  


50335 VEHICLE FUEL 30,000.00 14,598.43 15,401.57 49                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 50,500.00 33,585.26 16,914.74 67                  
Nothing significant noted - 6/30/18 was at 


64% of budget


50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 34,200.00 7,292.58 26,907.42 21                  


50395 POLICE SAFETY CAMP 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 -                 


50396 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES 0.00 1,700.00 (1,700.00) 100                Not budgeted


50397 SHOP WITH A COP 0.00 47.61 (47.61) 100                Not budgeted


50398 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 0.00 224.93 (224.93) 100                Not budgeted


(3,148,785.00) (1,477,556.16) (1,671,228.84) 47                  


Dept 52200 - FIRE PROTECTION


50110 SALARIES 87,353.00 41,291.20 46,061.80 47                  


50120 WAGES 103,105.00 50,222.71 52,882.29 49                  


50124 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS 117,000.00 12,175.72 104,824.28 10                  


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 0.00 950.00 (950.00) 100                
Budgeted in Wages - Combined at 50% of 


budget


50129 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 -                 


50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 40,000.00 2,250.00 37,750.00 6                    


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 42,712.00 17,342.72 25,369.28 41                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 51,868.00 25,944.06 25,923.94 50                  


50190 TRAINING 3,100.00 1,520.40 1,579.60 49                  


50210 TELEPHONE 2,400.00 1,221.54 1,178.46 51                  
$22 over at 6/30/19 - Nothing significant 


noted


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,425.00 0.00 1,425.00 -                 


50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES - CLEANING 5,000.00 1,760.00 3,240.00 35                  


50220 UTILITIES 23,000.00 9,546.97 13,453.03 42                  


50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 5,145.72 9,854.28 34                  


50241 DANE CAD 3,300.00 810.00 2,490.00 25                  


50245 BUILDING & GROUNDS 14,000.00 4,579.95 9,420.05 33                  


50300 MISC EXPENSES 300.00 1.50 298.50 1                    


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 350.00 49.01 300.99 14                  


50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 2,850.00 1,910.00 940.00 67                  Majority of dues paid early in the year


50335 VEHICLE FUEL 6,000.00 3,579.97 2,420.03 60                  
Fuel charges are simply up - Will continue to 


monitor


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,800.00 7,067.00 3,733.00 65                  
Incurred intermittently throughout the year - 


6/30/18 was at 84% of budget


50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 1,000.00 992.98 7.02 99                  Annual screenings







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 94.00 1,906.00 5                    


(541,563.00) (188,455.45) (353,107.55) 35                  


Dept 52400 - INSPECTION


50120 WAGES 72,696.00 30,898.40 41,797.60 43                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,850.00 4,512.29 5,337.71 46                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,495.00 7,441.86 7,053.14 51                  Just slightly over - Nothing significant noted


50215 WEIGHTS & MEASURES 4,000.00 3,200.00 800.00 80                  Annual fee


(101,041.00) (46,052.55) (54,988.45) 46                  


Dept 53200 - CITY BUILDINGS


50110 SALARIES 10,879.00 0.00 10,879.00 -                 


50120 WAGES 71,187.00 26,971.05 44,215.95 38                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11,438.00 3,936.51 7,501.49 34                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,954.00 11,060.34 14,893.66 43                  


50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 127.11 (127.11) 100                Not budgeted


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-CITY HALL 15,000.00 7,054.37 7,945.63 47                  


50220 UTILITIES - CITY HALL 30,000.00 13,183.00 16,817.00 44                  


50221 UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX 1,000.00 198.25 801.75 20                  


50222 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - DEPOT 6,000.00 1,817.18 4,182.82 30                  


50223 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - FOOD PANTRY 2,750.00 1,771.07 978.93 64                  
Unexpected increase in janitorial costs due to 


change in vendors


50224 UTILITIES - MSB PROPERTY 0.00 8,129.49 (8,129.49) 100                


Not budgeted - Will be covered through 


excess rent per the Building Maintenance 


Policy and budgeted in 2020


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,000.00 7,828.97 2,171.03 78                  
Unexpected increase in janitorial costs due to 


change in vendors


50341 OPERATING EXPENSES-MSB PROPERTY 0.00 1,041.55 (1,041.55) 100                


Not budgeted - Will be covered through 


excess rent per the Building Maintenance 


Policy and budgeted in 2020


50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 7,000.00 8,611.49 (1,611.49) 123                
Unexpected cost of $7,313 for Opera House 


waterproofing


50351 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - MSB PROPERTY 0.00 128.83 (128.83) 100                


Not budgeted - Will be covered through 


excess rent per the Building Maintenance 


Policy and budgeted in 2020


(191,208.00) (91,859.21) (99,348.79) 48                  


Dept 53300 - HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


50110 SALARIES 59,309.00 28,156.24 31,152.76 47                  


50120 WAGES 526,113.00 261,675.11 264,437.89 50                  


50126 OVERTIME 16,500.00 21,116.08 (4,616.08) 128                
Mainly due to the major snow events we saw 


in early 2019 - We will continue to monitor


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 21,442.00 9,769.71 11,672.29 46                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 85,875.00 44,913.07 40,961.93 52                  
This mainly relates to the overtime incurred 


early in 2019


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 126,624.00 73,260.12 53,363.88 58                  


This mainly relates to the overtime incurred 


early in 2019 - Allocations for benefits follow 


where time is coded


50210 TELEPHONE 3,500.00 5,583.50 (2,083.50) 160                


Mainly due to move to new building - 


Increases will be accounted for in the 2020 


budget


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 4,000.00 3,845.12 154.88 96                  
Increase in training and conferences in first 


half of the year - Will continue to monitor


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 56,000.00 17,143.08 38,856.92 31                  







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50220 UTILITIES 37,500.00 28,654.31 8,845.69 76                  
Mainly due to move to new building - 


Benefits of solar have not yet been realized


50290 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET 13,000.00 1,000.00 12,000.00 8                    


50300 MISC EXPENSES 20,000.00 7,535.82 12,464.18 38                  


50302 PPE - PUBLIC WORKS 3,000.00 1,547.59 1,452.41 52                  
Currently $48 over and nothing significant 


noted


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 3,072.21 427.79 88                  
Mainly due to move to new building - Will 


continue to monitor


50335 VEHICLE FUEL 38,500.00 20,800.35 17,699.65 54                  
Mainly due to the major snow events we saw 


in early 2019 - We will continue to monitor


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 83,000.00 53,366.82 29,633.18 64                  


Nothing significant noted - Noted some 


higher $ purchases early in the year related 


to prepping the new building - Finance will 


continue to monitor


50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 3,602.57 4,397.43 45                  


50360 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS 30,000.00 28,005.00 1,995.00 93                  
Bulk of tree purchases have been made for 


2019


50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,300.00 3,173.70 4,126.30 43                  


50391 TOOL ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100                


Allowance has been utilized - Add'l costs will 


be coded accordingly and monitored going 


forward


(1,144,163.00) (617,220.40) (526,942.60) 54                  


Dept 53310 - SNOW REMOVAL


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 68,000.00 55,632.52 12,367.48 82                  
Mainly due to the major snow events we saw 


in early 2019 - We will continue to monitor


(68,000.00) (55,632.52) (12,367.48) 82                  


Dept 53400 - SIGNS AND MARKINGS


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 18,000.00 9,553.72 8,446.28 53                  
Nothing significant noted - Amount appears 


reasonable through 6/19


(18,000.00) (9,553.72) (8,446.28) 53                  


Dept 53420 - STREET LIGHTING


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 128,000.00 46,260.77 81,739.23 36                  


(128,000.00) (46,260.77) (81,739.23) 36                  


Dept 53620 - SANITATION


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 530,000.00 223,245.00 306,755.00 42                  


50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 185,000.00 74,866.90 110,133.10 40                  


(715,000.00) (298,111.90) (416,888.10) 42                  


Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER


50110 SALARIES 73,277.00 34,675.76 38,601.24 47                  


50120 WAGES 139,358.00 68,153.10 71,204.90 49                  


50121 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT. 119,250.00 47,423.12 71,826.88 40                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 43,997.00 21,484.57 22,512.43 49                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 75,069.00 44,816.60 30,252.40 60                  Portion of this cost is offset by grant dollars


50202 FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 24,776.80 (24,776.80) 100                Offset by grant dollars


50204 KITCHEN FUND 8,000.00 6,360.86 1,639.14 80                  
Nothing significant noted - In line with 


6/30/18


50210 TELEPHONE 2,500.00 1,083.53 1,416.47 43                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 3,000.00 2,354.88 645.12 79                  
Nothing significant noted - Will continue to 


monitor







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50220 UTILITIES 21,000.00 9,350.88 11,649.12 45                  


50240 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE 19,000.00 8,564.97 10,435.03 45                  


50313 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY 4,000.00 1,129.25 2,870.75 28                  


50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 3,000.00 549.16 2,450.84 18                  


50325 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 -                 


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,000.00 5,399.49 4,600.51 54                  
Nothing significant noted - Will continue to 


monitor


50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 0.00 44.56 (44.56) 100                Not budgeted


50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 400.00 0.00 400.00 -                 


(522,951.00) (276,167.53) (246,783.47) 53                  


Dept 54910 - CEMETERY


50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 19,000.00 7,125.00 11,875.00 38                  


50300 MISC EXPENSES 16,000.00 7,110.99 8,889.01 44                  


(35,000.00) (14,235.99) (20,764.01) 41                  


Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


50720 MUSEUM 500.00 0.00 500.00 -                 


50728 HOLIDAY PROMOTION 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 -                 


50731 CITY BAND 500.00 500.00 0.00 100                No add'l costs will be incurred in 2019


50735 ARTS COUNCIL 500.00 0.00 500.00 -                 


50737 AFFORDABLE TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100                No add'l costs will be incurred in 2019


(4,000.00) (1,500.00) (2,500.00) 38                  


Dept 55200 - PARKS


50110 SALARIES 5,157.00 2,975.04 2,181.96 58                  


Can expect to increase throughout the 


summer months and level off after that - In 


line with 6/30/18


50120 WAGES 45,307.00 22,195.55 23,111.45 49                  


50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 82,410.00 20,855.53 61,554.47 25                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,519.00 5,179.62 8,339.38 38                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,403.00 3,753.00 5,650.00 40                  


50245 BUILDING & GROUNDS 21,000.00 6,696.16 14,303.84 32                  


50290 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - PARKS 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 -                 


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 27.44 (27.44) 100                Not budgeted


50335 VEHICLE FUEL 5,000.00 1,355.88 3,644.12 27                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 35,500.00 18,241.98 17,258.02 51                  
Nothing significant noted and amount over 


anticipated is minimal


50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 9,000.00 4,565.99 4,434.01 51                  
Nothing significant noted and amount over 


anticipated is minimal


(230,296.00) (85,846.19) (144,449.81) 37                  


Dept 55300 - RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


50110 SALARIES 59,399.00 19,367.56 40,031.44 33                  


50120 WAGES 53,167.00 34,426.13 18,740.87 65                  


Can expect to increase throughout the 


summer months and level off after that - In 


line with 6/30/18


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 6,000.00 2,685.00 3,315.00 45                  


50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 53,928.00 23,269.54 30,658.46 43                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,536.00 9,575.81 10,960.19 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 12,873.00 6,440.30 6,432.70 50                  


50210 TELEPHONE 2,000.00 1,518.79 481.21 76                  
Unexpected cost for a new phone of $274 in 


2019 - Will continue to monitor


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 2,424.00 1,345.58 1,078.42 56                  
Mainly due to parks conference in February 


2019 - Overall amount is reasonable YTD


50213 SALES TAX 7,000.00 1,994.30 5,005.70 28                  


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 44,028.00 14,336.75 29,691.25 33                  







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,360.00 10,601.67 (3,241.67) 144                


$3,644 should have been coded to account 


50930 below - Finance has adjusted 


accordingly in July


50300 MISC EXPENSES 1,000.00 535.22 464.78 54                  
Nothing significant noted and anticipated 


amount is only over by $35 YTD


50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 554.50 945.50 37                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 29,577.00 21,342.38 8,234.62 72                  


Mainly due to $3,100 cost early in 2019 


related to ski trip funding - No major costs 


are anticipated for the remainder of the year - 


Will continue to monitor


50343 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 100                One time payment for gym use


50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4 8,000.00 3,598.03 4,401.97 45                  


50930 POOL SINKING FUND 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 -                 


(320,792.00) (159,591.56) (161,200.44) 50                  


Dept 55400 - YOUTH CENTER


50110 SALARIES 10,673.00 4,969.58 5,703.42 47                  


50120 WAGES 78,455.00 37,693.60 40,761.40 48                  


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 19,000.00 8,223.91 10,776.09 43                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,197.00 6,706.61 7,490.39 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,158.00 11,579.92 11,578.08 50                  


50210 TELEPHONE 2,112.00 809.32 1,302.68 38                  


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 100                FSAYC - Final installment paid in June


50220 UTILITIES 8,500.00 2,994.61 5,505.39 35                  


50240 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 1,470.36 2,529.64 37                  


50316 RENT EXPENSE 4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 -                 


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 256.34 (256.34) 100                Not budgeted


(185,395.00) (95,704.25) (89,690.75) 52                  


Dept 55500 - IT/MEDIA SERVICES


50110 SALARIES 82,912.00 39,832.16 43,079.84 48                  


50120 WAGES 59,843.00 28,510.07 31,332.93 48                  


50127 WAGES - PART TIME 17,000.00 8,319.70 8,680.30 49                  


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 22,114.00 10,464.75 11,649.25 47                  


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 44,228.00 22,120.68 22,107.32 50                  


50190 TRAINING 2,500.00 900.00 1,600.00 36                  


50210 TELEPHONE 1,900.00 973.87 926.13 51                  
Nothing significant noted and anticipated 


amount is only over by $23 YTD


50211 POSTAGE 210.00 37.33 172.67 18                  


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,750.00 503.48 1,246.52 29                  


50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 9,000.00 8,502.77 497.23 94                  


Annual payment of $4,365 for license for 


GovOffice Content Management System and 


annual payment of $3,000 for hosted server - 


No major expenditures anticipated for the 


remainder of the year


50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 37,950.00 9,943.63 28,006.37 26                  


50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 2,136.94 7,863.06 21                  


50300 MISC EXPENSES 21,000.00 7,889.75 13,110.25 38                  


50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,860.00 675.61 1,184.39 36                  


50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 975.00 528.82 446.18 54                  
Majority of subscriptions/dues paid early in 


the year - In line with 6/30/18


50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 575.00 1.75 573.25 0                    


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,160.00 1,159.43 4,000.57 22                  


(318,977.00) (142,500.74) (176,476.26) 45                  


Dept 56300 - PLANNING







2019 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT


Account DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 BALANCE USED


GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Calculations as of 6/30/2019                                                   


50110 SALARIES 88,433.00 46,256.85 42,176.15 52                  
Overall Salaries for City Buildings, Planning 


and Inspection are at 48% - Reasonable YTD


50120 WAGES 68,929.00 43,314.76 25,614.24 63                  
Overall Wages for City Buildings, Planning 


and Inspection are at 48% - Reasonable YTD


50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 22,488.00 12,368.39 10,119.61 55                  


Overall Employee Benefits for City Buildings, 


Planning and Inspection are at 48% - 


Reasonable YTD


50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,117.00 19,975.14 18,141.86 52                  


Overall Health Insurance for City Buildings, 


Planning and Inspection are at 49% - 


Reasonable YTD


50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 3,000.00 1,858.75 1,141.25 62                  Reasonable YTD - In line with 6/30/18


50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,000.00 464.12 535.88 46                  


50335 VEHICLE FUEL 2,000.00 815.24 1,184.76 41                  


50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT 22,250.00 7,224.96 15,025.04 32                  


(246,217.00) (132,278.21) (113,938.79) 54                  


Dept 59200 - CONTINGENCY


50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 80,000.00 12,195.00 67,805.00 15                  


(80,000.00) (12,195.00) (67,805.00) 15                  


Dept 59300 - TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 3,104,117.00 3,104,117.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


(3,104,117.00) (3,104,117.00) 0.00 100                


Dept 59400 - TRANSFER TO CAPITAL


50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE 165,000.00 165,000.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


50944 TRANSFER TO EMS 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


(445,000.00) (445,000.00) 0.00


Dept 59500 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


50934 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 -                 


50935 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 -                 


50936 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND 421,813.00 421,813.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


50943 TRANSFER TO LANDMARKS 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


(551,313.00) (491,313.00) (60,000.00)


Dept 59510 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


50932 TRANSFER TO RDA 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100                Transfer occurs early in the year


(7,000.00) (7,000.00) 0.00


TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 13,922,094.00 8,757,521.17 5,164,572.83 63                  


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  $                       374.00  $     2,523,106.53  $  (2,522,732.53)





